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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACELITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD SEP 3 ¢ 7016
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITYEALTH FACILITIES &
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name Shelby Memorial Hospital

Address 200 South Cedar Street

City _Shelbyville Zip Code 62565 County _Shelby

Name of crent licensed entity for the facility _Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, inc.

Does the cument licensee: onm this facility X OR lease this facility {if leased, check if sublease ©)

Type of ownership of the cwgrent licensed entity {check one of the following;) Sele Propnistorship
X _ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Gerpera:ion Partoership Govermmental
Limited Liabdlity Company  Other,

Tiinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen._Chapin Rose
Stare Semate District Muonber 51 Mailing address of the State Senator
Senator 51° District, M103F Capitol Building, Springfield, IL 62706
IHinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. _Adam Brown
State Representative Distict Number __ 102 Mailinz address of the State Representative
314 Capitol Building, Springfield, IL 62706

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issned & permit that will
not be campleted (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project comgpletion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes & No g. If ves, refer to Section 1130.520({), and indicate the projects by
Project ¢ NOT APPLICABLE

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and msert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant _See following page {Page 2]

Address

City. State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the cwrent licensed enfity (check one of the following?) Sole Propmetorship
Not-for-Frofit Corparation for Profit Corporation Partnership Governments)
Limmted Liabtlity Company _ Cther, speaify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE TEE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION,

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed HSHS Good Shepherd Hospital, inc. {Name change]
Address 200 South Cedar Street
City. State & Zip Code Shelbyville, IL 62565

Type of ownership of the cwrent licensed entity (check ome of the following) Sole Proprietorstap
X Not-for-Profit Corporation _____For Profit Corporation ____ Partuership Governmental
_ Limmted Lizhility Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATINGLICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Oun the Site HSHS Good Shepherd Hospitai, inc.
Address 200 South Cedar Street
City, State & Zip Code Shelbyville, iilinois 62565

Type of ownership of the corrent hicensed entity {check one of the following?) Sole Propnetorship
X__ Not-for-Profit Coeporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Gov
___ Linited Liability Company Orker. specify
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NAME OF APPLECANT {complete this information for each co-applicant and msert afier this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant Hospital Sisters Health Systemn
Address 4936 LaVerna Road

City. State & Zip Code Springfield, Illinois 62707

Type of ownership of the current Lirensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Notfor-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Parmership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Orther, specify

NAME OF APPLECANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert affer this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant _Haspital Sisters Services, inc.

Address 4936 LaVerna Road

City, Smte & Zip Code Springfield, illinois 62707

Type of ownership of the current Heensed entity {cheek ctie of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

¥ Xot-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Govermmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF APPLICANT {ronmplete this information for each co-applicant and msert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

Address 200 South Cedar Street

City, State & Zip Code ille, Hiinois 62565

Type of ow ip of the current licensed entity (check one of the following?) Sole Progmietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation FPartnership Governmental
Lirmited Eiability Conmpany Other, specty
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TRANSACTION TYPE CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:

Panchase resulting in the issuance of 3 license 1o an entity differerd from corent licensee;

Lease ressing in the issusnee of a Hoensce 1o an entity different fram currem licensee,

Stack mansler resulting in the issuanee ol a heenee W @ difTerend entity fram current Hoenser;

Stack ransfer resulting 0 no change from current Boensec;

Assignment or transfor of assets resulting in the issuance of o Heense to an emtity differemt from the current lcensee;
Assignment o irsnsfer of asseis not resulting in the isssance of a tieense o an entity different from the cument
licensee;

Change in membership of sponrsorship of a not-for-peo il corporstion that is the licensed entity;

Chenge of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profi corporation’s board of directors that conirols a
health vare facility’s operations, Heense, eertification or physicsl pdant and assets;
&  Change in the sponsorshin or control of the percon wha is lieensed, centificd o owns the physical plant and asscis

of 3 governmentz! health case facility;

o Sale orimnsfer of the physics! plant snd relatind agsets of @ heahth care facility not resulting in 2 chanpye of current
licensee;,

Any other ransact s that results in a persor ebtaining contrel of 2 health care facility's operation or physical plamt
and asweis, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Desoription™

O S0 00

-3

-4

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fix in the form of a dwek or maney order For $2,.500 payable o the
Minois Departmaent of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicote the type 2nd souree of funds which will be used fo aoguire the facility (2.0, monipaee throuch
Health Faeilities Avtharity, eash gift from parent compary, ofc b and append as ATTACHMENT 42,

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PFRICE: S NOT APPLICABLE/MEMBERSHIP SUBSTITUTION

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: §_20,516,000"
o derermine foir market valoe, referio 77 1AC 1130, 140}

. BATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: _On or before January 16, 2017

NARRATIVE BESCRIPTION. Provide a surrstive deseriplion explhasning the transackion, 2ad append it to the
apphention 25 ATTACHMENT 23,

BATKGROUND OF APPLICANT  {or-applicanis must also prowide this sfsrmation). Corporstions and Limited
Liabalisy Companics must peonide & current Corlificede of Goot Standing fhon the Wimois Scerctary of State.  Limited
Lishdlisy Commanies and Pasncrships must provide S name and sddrzss of cach parinerf momber and speeify the
perocnieze of cwnersliip of eseh. Append this infosmation to the apglication a< ATVACHMENT 84,

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS, Provede o copy of the camplete tensaction documemtis) including schedules and
oxbbits winch deisl the terms and conditions of the proposed tramsaction {purchase, lease, stock trnefer, cie)
Applicants showld note that the docemeni(sh submnisd shoukd reflect she aprdicands (and co-gpplicant’s, if applicable)
involvement in the tramsaction. The documens must be signed by boih partics and contain lenpuape siving that the
transaction i8 cortingent upon approval of the Tlinors Health Faoilisies and Servioes Revicw Board. Append ihis
thovumeni{s ) to the applicsiien as ATTACHMENT #4

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Co-applicants musi a0 provide this information) Provide a copy of the

spphcams Istest sudsed fmancial statcmenss, and append i to this application 5 ATTACHMENT #5. {1 tw applicant is
8 ocwly fosmed entity and linance] simements are no mvaitable, pleasa indicate by checking YES ____, and
indicate the date the entity was formed

* Unrestricted Net Assets ag of 8/31/2018
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PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individus! represeating the applicant to whom all eorrespondetce and inguiries
periaining o this application asc to be directed.  (Noie: other persons representing the applicant not ramed below will
oecd written awthorization from the applicsnt stnting then such persons are alse amtherizod 1o represent the applicant in
rclgtionship o this apphication}

Name:  Clare Cannor Ranalli - Partner, McDermott Will & Emery
Addiess: 227 W. Monroe Street
City, Suwte & Zip Code: _Chicago, 1linois 60606
Telephonc ( ) Ext (312) 984:3365

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Coasaltant, sttovney. edber individual whe is also autherlzed to dlscuss
this spplication and act on behalf of the applicant

Name: Joshua Campos — Manager of Strategic Planning, Hospitals Sisters Health System

Address: 4936 LaVerna Road -

City, State & Zip Code:  Springfield, Hlinois 62246

Telephone { } Ext. (217} 492-5156

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consubtant, sttoeney, other Individaal wha s alse anthorized o disewss
this applicasion and act an behall of the applivani

Neme: Marilyn Sears — CEQ, Shelby Memorial Hospital Assoctation, Inc,

Addrese 200 South Cedar Street

Cay, State & Zip Code: _Shelbyville, Hlingis 62565

Telephone { § Bt _{217) 774-396],
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18. CERTWICATION
1 cortify that {he above informaiion and =] sttached information sre rue and correet o the best of my knowledze and

behief. | oornify that the number of beds within the fazility will not change < part of this transastion, | cenify that o
adverse actior has boen izken sgaing the spplicamis) by the federal government, licensing or certifiiing bodies, or sny
other ageney of the Swe of Hlinods. oertify that § am folly sware thal a change in ownership o] void amy permits for
projects that have ot been compbeied unkess such grojects will be compleled or atiered pursinant @ fie requirements in
TTIAC 1130.32017 pror ia the cffective date of the proposed ownership change. { afso centify et the applicant has not
slready acquired the facifity namad in this spplication ar entered into an agroement 1o acquire the faciling mamed in the

application untess the contrazt conaing 2 clauce that the transaction is ingent upon approval by the Staie Board,
Signatuse of Awhorized Officer M’IZZ/”M’—“

Typed or Printed Name of Aumhorized Officer  Mary Starmann-Harrison

Tele of Authorized Officer: President 8 Chief Executive Officer, Hospital Sisters Health System

Address. 4936 LaVerna Road

City, State & Zip Code: Springfield, llinois 62707
Telephone | 217 j 523.5483 Diate: q/ 39/ / &
K ]

NOTE: camplete 2 separste signature page foe esch eo-applicant and insert faflov ing this page.
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i, CERTIFICATIOX

i cortify that the abave infermation snd sl stmched information are tnwe and correet 1o the best of my knowledge and

bediel. 1 cerify that tie number of heds within the facility will ot chunge as port of this tsansaction. ¥ contify that no

adverse action has been taken arainst the applicant(s} by the federal government, licensing or centifying bodies, or any
. other arency of the Siate of filinods. | cortify dum | am filly aware that a chanpe in ownership will void amy permits Tor
l projects that have niod been compleied unbess such projecis will be completed or aliered pursuant (o the reguirements in

T7 FAC 1130.520(f} prier 4o twe eflcctive dake of the proposed owncership change. | slso comifiy that the spplicant has nat
i shrcady acquired the facility namoed in this application or entered Mo an agroement fo aoguire the facility named inthe
‘ applicaiion unless the contract comains 8 cjpuse that ihe trlensaction is ccjym& upon approval by the State Board.

“"W——*

Typed or Pricscd Namne of Avthewined Officer __Mary Starmann-Harrison

Sipnaiure of Awthorized Officer

Tile of Authorized Oicer:  President B Chief Executive Officer, Hospital Sisters Services, Ine.

Address 4936 LaVerna Road

City, Stxe & Zip Code: _Springfield, illinois 62707

Telephone {__217 ¢ 523-5483 Date: q :’s‘Q/{@

f L4
XOTE: eamplete 3 separate signalore page for each co-applicant and Ingert follas ing this page.

Page 6 e




I8 CERTIFICATION
1 certify that the above information and all sttached information are true and comrect o the best of my knowledee and

belief. 1 cenify that the number of beds within the facility will nod change a< part of this tranzaction. | centify that po
adverse actian has heen taken againss the applicant{s) by the federal govemment, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
aéher agency of the State of [Llinods. | certify thas | am fully awarc thay & chanpe in ownership will void any permits for
projecis that have not been completed unless such peojects will be completed or shered pursusnt to the requirements in
T7IAC 1130.320(f) peior o the cffective date of the proposcd awnership chanpe. [ algo certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility nemod in this application ar entercd indo an agreement to acquire the fazdity named in the
application unless the coniract contains a clawse that the transaction & contingend upan approval by the State Board,

Signature of Authorized OfTiccr

Typed or Prinked Neme of Authorized Officcr _Marilyn Sears

Title of Authorized Officerr  Chief Executive Officer, Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc,

Addreess 200 South Cedar Street

City, Siatc & Zip Code: _ Shelbyville, lllinois 62565

Toephane {217 _}_774-3961 Date: ,4&9/ L7 22 Y74
7 4

NOTE: complete 2 separate signature page (or each co-applicant and insert follawing this pape.
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Attachment #1

Hospital Sisters Health System BMO Hareiy Bank M.A. 000256385
X 3215 Executive Park Dr Chicago, iinois
Sigtary Springfield, 1L 627044514 02-25665710
Date Sepd10/2016 Pay Amount 32,500,000+
Pay *+++¢TW0 THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND XX/ 100 DOLLAR ****
To the
Orderef  ILLINOIS DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 0,7.,._ M. e
535 WEST JEFFERSON ST 4TH FL
SPRINGFIELD IL 627610001
Autherized Signsiure

o000 256595 2073000 28481 R ER R R L

Attachment #1
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Attachment #2

NOT APPLICABLE

There is no cost associated with this project.

Attachment #2
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Attachment #3

12. NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it
to the application as ATTACHMENT #3.

Shelby Memorial Hospital (SMH)} intends to fully integrate with Hospital Sisters Health System {HSHS)
through Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. {HS51} becoming the sole member of SMH {membership
substitution}. $MH will amend its corporate documents, as necessary, to recognize HSHS as its sole
member with standard HSHS system reserved powers. The legal entity that is the licensee—Shelby
Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.—will not change. Rather, its member will change and it will be re-
named.

The principal purpose of full integration will be to continue to improve the ability of SMH to
sustainably defiver high quality, cost-effective care to the residents of Shelbyville, lHinois and
surrounding communities. Through integration and the anticipated future coordination between SMH
and HSHS, the Parties will be able to deliver more comprehensive primary and specialty care to
patients in the service area. As a fully integrated hospital within HSHS, SMH and H5HS together will
be more effective in physician recruitment and the delivery of health ¢care services.

SMH will become a Catholic hospital and will be re-named Good Shepherd Hospital at the time of
closing. All health care services provided by SMH will be in accordance with the Ethical and Religious
Directives for Catholic Health Care.

The Applicant will provide confirmation to the HESRB, within 90 days of the proposed change of
ownership, that the change occurred in accordance with the terms described herein,

__Attachment #3




Attachment #4

File Number 5163-355-5

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certifif that

HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON DECEMBER 26, 1978, APFEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS GF THE GENERAL NOT FGR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND A5 OF THIS BATL, 15 IN OO STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINGIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of lllinois, this  23RD

day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 2016

N Besy
0 R
Athntication & HIRTIZND vesifiable untd DVZY201E M

Andhengzade & 5w CyEenvEIRIOH L

BEAMETANY OF GTATL

Attachment #4
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File Number 5325-639-2
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To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lllinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
HOSPITAL SISTERS SERVICES, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 04, 1983, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WiTH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this  23RD

day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 2016

‘s Hiy 4 (
Authernication # 126762305 vendiabl \mif DUZR2017 W m

Aulhemiats 4 S e, Cybensrluslinng G

ARNRETARY NF KTXTE

Attachment #4
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File Number 1379-024-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
SHELBY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 12. 1916, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION [N THE STATE OF ILLIROIS.

in Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto sct

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Hlinois, this  23RD

day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 2016

., g “.:‘:¥
i F
Actnantication #; 1826702360 weMiale Ut DR2312017 QM/ m

Aheniesie st BT e cyberGfveivnais oM
GEDNITATY O CTATE

Attachment #4
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Attachment #5

Not applicable per recent legislative changes. However, attached is a term sheet generally describing
the transaction, and these terms will not generally change. The applicants understand a change to
any material term will result in the need to notify HFSRB, and the possibility for the need to file a
subseguent second Certificate of Exemption application.

Attachment #5
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TERM SHEET

FULL AFFILIATION OF SHELBY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PARTIES: Sheiby Memarial Hospital Assaciation, Inc. {"Shelby”), Hospital Sisters Health System ("HSHS")
and Hospital Sisters Services, Inc.

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, tnc. is an lllingis non-member NFP
Corporation. If the transaction is approved, Shetby will have a member which will be Hospital Sisters
Services, Inc. with certain standard reserve powers such as, by way of example, approval of changes to
the mission, vision and values of Shelby; amendments to articles and bylaws of Shelby; appointment and
removal of the board of directors of Shelby; approve the sale, alienation exchange, lease or
encumbrance of an of the real, tangible or intangible property with value in excess of fimits set forth by
HSHS; approve debt in excess of limits set forth by HSHS, ete.

ACQUISITION PRICE: None. HS551 will assume all obligations and liabilities of Shelby upon becoming its
sole member. HSHS and H531 recognize the value of local health care services and intends to invest
capital as necessary to provide and expand where reasonably approgpriate Shelby's health care services
to ensure high guality care and financial viability.

NAME CHANGE: HSHS intends to request a corporate name change so that Shelby Memorial Hospital
Association, Inc. will, after the transaction, be named HSHS Good Shepherd Hospital, Inc.

CATHOUC IDENTITY: HSHS intends to operate the hospital as a Catholic Hospital, subject to the Ethical
and Religious Directives for Catholic Health Care.

EMPLOYEES AND PHYSICIANS: It is the intent of HSHS to employ those general employees and
physicians currently employed by Shelhy that meet HSHS credentialing requirements and employment
qualifications. [t is anticipated there will be little change in the Medical Staff or employment for those
involved.

ACCESS: HSHS has a progressive charity care program and will continue to provide care to the uninsured
and underinsured in the Shelby community, at both the hospital and physician clinic{s), regardless of
ahility to pay in accordance with the HSHS then current charity care policy.

CLOSING: The closing is contingent upon completion of due diligence and state and federal regulatory
approvals, including receipt of 2 COE from the {llingis Health Facilities and Services Review Board. 1t is
anticipated the membership substitution will occur on or before January 16, 2017,

Attachment 45
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Attachment #6

HOSPITAL SISTERS BEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, tinois

Consolidated Financiat Statements and Supplementary Information
Juone 30, 2615 and 2014
{With Independent Anditors’ Report Thereon)

Attachment #6
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Independent Auditors” Kepory

The Board of Puectors
Hospial Sicters Health Svsteme

Repori on the Financial Statements

We bave andited the acemmpanyving consohidated financial statements of Hospital Sisters Health System and
Subenidiariec which comprise the consolidated balanee sheets a2 of June 30, 2015 and 3614, and e related
comzolided atements of operstions and change in unrestricted set a55ets, changes 1o net 35sets, and cash
flows for the years ten ended. and the related potes to the consolidated financisd satements,

Menagement™s Responsibdizy for the Financial Statrmernts

Marugement i responsible for the preparation and Hiiv precentztion of these consohdred fnansial
statmnents In accordance with US. generally accepted accounting principles: s meludes the desiga,
frphemeniation. and maiptenance of mirmal control relevant to the preparation amd farr presentation of
consoiidated fmancial statements that are free From matenal misstatzment, whether dow o frand o mror.

Aundirors” Responsibality

Ohar responsbalify is to express an opinios on these cansolidated financial staternests bazed oo owr andits.
We comdncted owr sudits In accordance with anditing standirds generally accopted 1w the United States of
America. Thome standarss reguire that we plan and performs the audit to obtim reasomble asmrance sbout
wheder the consohdated financial statements are free Hom material min-atement.

An sudi nvobves parforming provedures to obtiin zudit evidencs dhout the amotmis and discosures in the
consolidated finzncial shtements The procedire: selected depend on B 2oditors’ judmwnt, meloding the
asseareent of e risks of materia) missraterment of the comselidated fingneral statements, whether due to
fraud or ervor, In making those nak assessoents, the auditer considers intema) control relevant to the enbity’s
preparation and fzir presentation of the consolidated firancial statements m arder to de<ien xudtt procedares
that are sppropnate in the ciretmstances. but oot for the purpese of expressing an opgmion on the effectivensss
of the entiéy’s infemal control, Accordinsly, we express po such opinion, An sudit abo incfodes evaluxting
the aporoprizieness of acooumting policies vsed and the reasonubleness of siznificar! accousting estimate:
woade b yroma serent, as well 2z svaluating the everal presentation of the consolidated Snancial staizment

‘e betisre that the aadit evidence we huve obizined o ndfficient and appropriate to provide 2 basiz for owr
sadil opimon,
Oginion
B onor opinaen the comsohdated financizi staternents referred fo aborce presend fairly, o all matenal respeciy,
the financisd position of Hospital Sisters Health System and Subsidiaries as of Fome 30, 2018 and 2014, 2nd
the resnlt of Gwir operations. the changes in their net zssets, and thetr cazh Bows for the years then ended,
in accordanes wih U.S. gersrally aceepted accounting prsaples.

[ & Tuwmmer Srvtwd woity pwrershls
L 'E) mhswur-ww

LYING Wawrmhwen s, + S iy

Attachment #6
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Lhirer BMarrers

Oy audis was conducted for the purpose of forming 3o opinion ou the consclidated firancial satements as
2 whole, The supplaentury information incloded in schedules 1 theough 6 i precented for proposes of
additiona) znalyeic and 15 ot » reguired part of the consolidxied Bnaucad statements, Such information is
the responsibibity of management and was devived fiom and relates directly tothe underbying socoumting and
other recoeds ased o prepars the consohidated Snanciad staternents, The information has been subjected to
the sudting procedures applied m the andit of the consoldated financial statement: and certein additional
jrocedures, inchuding companng zad reconciling suck informetion directly to the wnderhyving 2ccounting and
vther records used to prupare the consolidared finaneial staternents o fo the conselidated financial statements
themsehes, and other additional procedures in accordimee with zuditing standards penerally 2ccepted in the
United States of Axneniea, T our opinion. the information is fairly stated i 21l matenial respects in relation
to the consohidated Snancial statements s 2 whole.

KPre Lp

Chicago, Minois
October 19, 20153

Attachment #6
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfield. Minor
Consolidated Balance Sheens
Fure 3¢, 2015 apd 2934
(Oeilss i thoosands)
Assets 2015 2014
Coment assets:
Cash and cach equiveients $ 140,061 122,197
Feceivables:
Patierns’ accommty, ey shiewesce for
nacolectible acconnis of approximassty $130.100 in X013
snd 3118, 70010 20 H4 156,123 325652
Dot fromy third-parey refenbiygrien] programs 3,104 4,887
Oty 340644 38,527
Total recesvabies 383281 369,066
Current poriion of assets whose use is Hnsfoed o restriceed 250838 214,808
Imvenioriss 43,868 38055
Prepaid expenses 22 868 20878
Tekal currens 23se1s 830,725 763824
Aszes whess vue fu tinived o resmicmd, ned of Comem poshon 1LIRS.EM 1,748,038
Property, plant, and eqaipment, net 127404 §,283353
Assess bad for eale 40,569 44 525
Other aiels 62 808 73,545
s 4,021,205 31916455
Linbilities snd Net Assels
Carrent lisbilites:
Currept nstalbnents of Jong-term debs H 24,565 18 424
Long-2erm delt subject 10 shorsters ramink eting asTommenis 155,345 188 508
Crrrest porion of estimyred self-mentunce Habdlitias H0.806 35,806
Accowsts payable 120057 104,108
Accrmed Labilities HE3N 145,817
Estimated payaldes vnder third-parry refmbursenent programs 62,478 44,586
Toe=! vervent taabilivies 533530 525,002
Long-term debr, excindine carrent fusalinems 505,391 485,183
Estimuted self-incurance Habilicies, net of tunent portion &1,11% 76,135
Derivagve fmymumenn 43,734 33052
Arcroed benetiy Kntlisy 317.480 110,631
Oker poproren Habilines 47,700 43,330
Tota] listikities 1.534.792 1385053
et assets:
Viegesinictad IA434.840 2479350
Tetmporarily yestricied 5734 26,685
Permanemly meswicied bt M 457
Towzl net sssets 2486313 2.530.502
- 4021 205 3016433
Se¢ scommpraying nows w comwlidsed finandal statrments,
3
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springfietd, Tkinoss

Consokdated Statements of CperzHions and Change in Unrestricted Met Assets

Years endad Fare 30, 2015 and 2014

(Dodlars in thonsands}
2015 2014
et patient service revenue ] 262241 203588
Provision for uncelectible acecnrds {£6.399) {96,385
Net patient service revense lews pronision for
uncollectible aocousts 2065851 1530405
Otbey reveme:
Tovestment rehon 209 1.812
Net assets relessed fom restriotions weed for sperahons 41023 1.657
Orther 94150 102804
Total revenus 218413 2045765
Expences:
Sisters” tenvices 1,073 1202
Salaries apd wapes BG4, N6 748546
Ewmployee henefits H47.030 ¥11,788
Professional fees 96,441 112.0M
Supplies 304008 219665
Depreciztion snd susortiration 167,947 148,004
Interest 13,490 8473
Festructoring costs s 1 808
Oiher 540,343 503732
Total expences 3175050 2025280
hecome from operation: 19.18} 20488
Fooopesztmyg paing (losses): '
Tevestment retum 34,928 MIEG
Conmbations of exeess zssets over habilitien
for 5t. Clare Hospital B.900 -
Distontimued operations - gain () froee operations 3,203 (3.520}
Change i fair value of interest rate ssyaps (1483 (.22h)
Lous ou sonversion and exdy extingorhasent of debd [ —
Reverme and parms in excess of
expense: and losces 52625 233250
Other changes in worestricted pet avets:
HNet azsets relezved froem restrictions nsed for
the purchase of property, plant, and equiptnert 3,74 5876
Change m pensicn foaded sixtes (106.859) 41273
Chanze m gruesivicted net ascets s #1510 276.39%
See acomppanying notes to consolidated finaponl statements.
4
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARITS
Springfield, Blisois

Consolidated Statements of Chanpges in Net Assets
Yeur; ended june 30, 2015 and 2014

{Dodlers o thousand:)
2012 pUES
Unrestricied net asseis:
Reverses and gaing in excess of expanse; and boszen 5 59 425 238250
Criber chanpes 03 utwrestricted nat assets:
et ansets relezsed Hrom restrictions nsed forthe purchace
of property, plant, zod equipment 214 [ 3.4}
Chanpe i persion fanded stvmz {106,555 41273
Chasge i ermestricted nat assels (44,510} 276399
Temporerity restricted pet assets:
Tovestrent return {179 L
Congibntion: 5985 1682
Net aszets refessed from restrichions {6747} {8.335
Change i Smporniy restricted net assets G40 1208
Permanenthy metricied eet 2ssetn
Trvestment retin 9 9
Conhibutions 1,353 1377
Change i permanendly resivicted net 2usets 1.362 1386
Changs o pat st {44,089} 278993
Net anmets 5t beghaning of vaar 530,302 1251508
Net assess =t end of year $ 2.486.41% 1330502
Sea 3ccompanying notes to eensolidated francial stements,
5
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

grine =

Consolidared Simements of Cach Flows
Yexrs ended Jume 30, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thoosands)
H1s Hl4
Cash flows fiom opersting acthamies:
Change i nes 25oers (44,080 78,903
Adjostmenss to roncle change in et assets 1o pet cash from operating
sctvices:
Loss on cogversion and exrly eximemishment of debt o0z
Chaxze i pepsion fimded st=ms 106,850 (412 .'3)
Incame from ety basks fmesmmes 5y (3,193)
{2<h recefied from eQuiTy basis fvesTnens. net 150 57140
Net assets relensed from restricrions oeed for 4,025 1,657
Conminttions of excess assets over lishilities for St Clm Hospiml (B, 900}
Resticred congitutions and imvesimenl reton {7,168) (1L !")
Amcrmization of bond 1ssusnce costs, inchuded in interest experise 3e9 233
Depredisiion sod smoctizetion. inchading $4 4635 and 34 872, respectively,
uxtuded in discoorizasd cperaions 172410 151.683
Provioon for uncoliectible accoms 66,300 03,005
Chonpe inmtw-_ﬂindg?nﬂ:llosses of imrestmeTis 30486 (B5,580)
Niot reatized Faite. on sale of fTvestments G5 A05,423)
Chonge in the fair valoe of derivatihve insmenn 5682 1221
Chanzes in yysers and Hehilizies:
Pacients” acc o recefinbles (©3.4806) 22.07H
Ochar pecaivables 1463 (a4.ee2)
Lrvemories {1049 2016
Preped expensas .8+ z73)
Net amonais doe to third-party rembarsemen prom=Ems 3.092 14.875
Accomnts pryable snd acoroed Habilites 15i44 1608
Estimared self-insurance Habdiities and other nomcinrent listalities 1,097 7.0
Nt cash provided by operating sctiviges 25178 170.593
Caah flows from fmesong activises:
Acquisiton of property, plant and equipment (157.766) (221142)
Cash recerred fom aopasiton of 5t Clase 233 —
Gross purrhases of mvestmens {44 400) (1,751, 839)
Gross proceeds fom sale or metmiy of mestments. £95.551 1,706,885
Change in other amets 2408 {3,137)
Net oxch woed 10 iTvesring sctivilies 0L (196,383)
Cash flours friwe Snancine acovites:
Eepgymem of hone—{orm dets {t64.537) (15,663)
Procesds from jsmence of debt 180.000 10,970
Pyyment of bomd isopance cost (i, 775) —
Net gssers relensed from restrictions used for operytuons .03 (1657
Fesvricred conmibations and itrves ey Tem 7168 11,127
Net cash providad by Sneacing actrcines 16,630 66771
Chemypre in cash and cash equrvalents 17884 41087
Cash aed cash equorvalents at begiming of year 122,397 81110
Cash and coxh pqrivabents at end of year 340061 122197
3 [Continued}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Sprimzfeld Winois
Comolidzied Stitements of Cash Flows
Year: ended fune 30, 2015 and 2013
Dollzes in thowmands)
ity £ 2014
Supplemental dinclosere of cash ow information:
Cash peand for interest, st of amounts capitalized § 13,450 8383
Supplemenial disclostrs of noneask Srazsactions:
Aty scqued mndar capityl lease 7806 2,188

Noneash tranvaetions associated with scquizition of 5t Chare Hospaizl:

Palients aoopunts revervable $ 3375 e

Emventuries 1,785 -

Prepaid evpenses 144

Errestments 6,873 —_

Property, plant, and equipment 9355 -

Ciiber azset 295 —

Esotirued hod-party payor setifements 319 —-

Apcowts payable and acerued experses 3,526 p—

Onhay long-term Liabilities {150) -

Lomg-tem debt {4627 —
See arcompanving bedes i corsolidated foancial statements,

7
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SY'STEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Sprinphald [Rinois
Notes to Conzolidaied Financial Statements
Jume 30, 20135 20 2014

(Dollars in thousands)

{1}  Orpganizstion and Purpose

Hospital Sisters Health System (HISHS). an llhincis not-for-profit corporation. considers all whelly owased or
controlled entites as subsidianiss for consolidated financial steterment paorposes. The accompanving
vopsolidated fpancdal strtements inclade the zceounts of HSHS and it subsidianes. HEHS is the parent
corporation for severl subsidiary corporations and exerts contol through various reserved powers. The
subsidiary corporations znd comrolled entifies presented in the sccompanying consolidsted finaneiad
statesnents inchede Hospital Sicters Services, Inc, (HSST), HSHS Systew Serciees Canter (the 55C), Hospital
Sisters of 5t. Framds Foundation, Ine. (the Fomdation). and Riare Ine. H55L an Hlinois xwod-for-profit
holding company, is the sole member of 14 kospials m Ihnows and Wisenprin, Hospital Sisters Healtheare
= Went, Inc. (HOW), BESHS Medica) Group, k., and 35HS Wisconsin Madical Group, Inc. {collectively
referred to 2 the Medical Group), Unity Limited Partmership, Kiara Clinica) Intepration Retwork (KCIN),
Prairie Edncation & Research Conperative (VERC). and Renaiscance Quality lrsurance, 1td, (RQIL).

The bospitals xre organized for the purpoce of prociding fxpetient and owipatiert bealtheare services. H3S51
forged the Medical Group for the purpose of affiliating with physiciam. RQIL 5 a caphive insurases
cogpany incorporated in the Cavman Isdand: fo proside profestiona! and peneral hability insorance coverage
fo HSHS and afifiates. Effoctve Foly 1 2013, RGIL started momding workers compenzation coverage for
the 14 bospitals

Other than $¢. Clare, Qconto Falls (58C0), the remaioing 13 besprialy within H351 have formed an Oblipated
Group for debt finaueing purpozes through the vse of 2 Master Trast Indeotore MTT) (oot 123

On September 1. 2014, BS5] became the sole carparate memnber of Commnmity Memonizl Hospital (OMH)
in Oconto Falls, Wisconsin, Effective on fhe aoquesition date, CAEH becaare 2 Cathobic entity and the hospital
name was changed to 5t Clare Memoria! Hospital, Ine. Price 1o the soquisinon, twe H351 alBlistes held 2
combined 24% minonty interest in CMH. Revised poverning doctuments are cotsdstent with HSHS policies
appticable to affiliates, HSSI will retzin certain reserve powers ovg 5t Clare Mewmorial Hoopital, T,
consiztent with other H3SI subsidianion. As & pert of the change in sponsorsisy, HEHB recorded $8,900 of
costribution for the excess of fgr value of z3sets over Habihines Tess thlr exmity baced nesmment i 5C0
of $3,100 and zequired $32.978 of total z3etx, $10.978 of torl habilites, and $12.000 of net assats. Aonnigl
revenue and expenses for SCO are estizmated 25 $40.500 and $40 800, respectively.

8 ' (Centizad}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AXND SUBSIDIARIES
Speingheld Riinois
Noaes to Cansolidated Finaneia! Stxtements
Fune 30, 261% and 2013

(Dol i thovsands)

The 14 bospitals, of which HSST is the sole omeporate mewber. are as follows:

Hospital Location

B¥pous:

St Elizabeth’s Hospitst Bellevilie

5t Joseph's Hompmal Breose

St Mary’s Heupital Decatar

3t Antheny’s Memorial Homprtal Effiagham

St Joseph': Hosprtad 3

St Franeiz Hospital Latehfield

St, o'y Fospital Springfield

St Mare's Hogrtal Soreator
Wisconsin:

St Josepk’s Hospital Chippaews Falls

Sacred Heot Hospital Ean (laire

&1 Mary'= Hospital Medical Center Green Bay

%1 Vineent Hospital Crrean Bay

S Nichalas Hospital Sheboygan

82 Clae Honpizal Oconte Falls

The 55C admumnisters the Health Care Trust Faned, The $5C is suppoated by annual feer pad by the HSHS
=fiated hospitals and certain other HSHS cannolled entities o the S5 The S5C utilizes thess funds to
provide conbalized manzpemetrt and informeiion services to the 14 affiliatad hozprtals and employes health
administration. In addition. the $5C adminicters 7 centralized mvestment program and defined contributioz
pensicn plan on behalf of all HSHS entities.

The Foundation, 2= Mlinci: net-for-profit corperation, is am sty whose porpore is to selicit and administer
phalanthropic funds. The Fommdation is sractered inio 14 separate divizions to administer restiictad and
mnrestnicted gifis and bequedsts a2t each of the respective hospital locations and the S8C,

Kiarz, lnc., 2o Blmois for-profit corpoerahon, provides z velsacls for joink vertures with physicizns and an
entyy #to those health relsted sarvices, which do not gualify as tax-examgs services, much as phammacy,
darable medical equipment, nonaffitiaied slectronic bealth recowrds (FHR) smplementations, snd res) estate
holdingn., Kiara, Iec. iz the sols stockbolder of LaSante Ine., LaSanfe Wisconuin, Inc. and ﬁm’ﬁe
Cardiovasenlir Conzultanis, Ine. (PCC). The operations of these thiee whollty owned subsidiaries
roesolideted info the fnaneial staternents of Eizra Inc. bn conpection with the acquitition of PCC, 51 655
wis pavable at Fune 30, 2014 znd was 3 commponent of other nonewrremy Habilites & Se accompanving
eonsohidated belmee sheets.

8 {Coantimind}
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BOSPITAL STSTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Mineis

Notes to Conschdaied Financial Stzéements
Fome 30, 2015 and 2814
(Dallars in thousands)

Purmiant s 2 Membership Sobtinmion Agreeroent, H55] became the sole corporate member of PERC o
Grtober §, 2013, As part of ithe chanze m sponsorship, HSHS acquired $3.886 of total aszets, 32,121 of total
lizbilides, and $1.765 of wnrestricted contritwitions. HSSI retains cerfam reserved powers over PERC
eomzistent with other H3ST sebadianes.

Cro Jone 22, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the intention o sell and donate certain ausets associated
with 8¢, Marv"s Hospotal (SMS) o Streator, lihinots. A5 2 pesult, Shese assets bave been prosented as aszets
beld for sale in the acoompanyiog consobidated balance sheets {note 9),

Al sigmficant infercompany trarsactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
{2} Somomary of Sgeificant Acconnting Policies
The sigmficant accounting pobicies of HSAS are 25 follows:

{8} Prosentonon

For purpases of display, ransachons deemed by manapgement to be engoing. major, or central to the
provision of bestthomre smvaces ae reportsd a3 revenve and expenses. Perphersl or incidentt
bramsactions are repoited &5 mooopersting pains or lorser. Nopoperating gains oF lssses include
investment rehurn, othey than thas which in assonizted with self-inswance grograms. or funds beld by
trasfee upder indentire zgreements, loss on conversion and ezrly extimguishment of debt, contribations
of excess gsosts over Habihties for St Clare Hosprtal, discontined operation ~ paz {loss) Fom
crperaions, 3nd the chanze m Sy vahee of the interast rats sorap agreements.

(B Lseof Estmates

The preparation of consolidated fAnancin! statements i conformity with (1S, generally accepted
accounting principhes reqesives mana petosnd fo roke estimates and assemprions that affect thre reported
amousts of assets and hawbtes and diselozore of contingent assets md Labilites 21 the date of the
consolidated fnemeal statement= Totimates alio affect the reperted amounts of eveme and expenes
during the repoeting pertod. Sizmificant estmates inclede 2lowances for contractuat slowances and
bad debis, thizd-party payee stlements, vahotios of fvestoments, recoverability of property, plast,
znd equipment, el nserance Habriities, dedvative matrmeents, accved benefit Bability, and other
Habilitier Actaal resudts could differ fiom duise estimates.

3 Cash ang Cosh Eguivealenty
Cash xd b aquitalents inchode mroestments in highly Ligmd debt mstraments with 2 matunty of
three months or less when parchased. excleding those smeunts mchuded 25 assets whote tze 1z limrted
ot resmeted.

i0 {Continyed}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Sprineiield, lllinois

Hotes to Consolidsted Financisl Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014
{Prollars in thonzands)

Assees Bhove Use is Limsted or Restricted

Assets whose wie i Bnited or restrivied tnchede assets set aside by the Board of Directors for fature
capatal Sprovements., self insurmee fanding, and for other porposes over which the board of directors
refxins contral and may at it diseretion ubsequently e for ofher proposes: azzeds held by third-party
trastees ynder indenture agreements; and fiunds tunporanly or pevmenertly restricied by donors.
Manapement classifies the coment portion of assets wheose use 35 limdted or reatriored based on the
appromimate amowmt of the currerd portisn of long-tenm debl and self-ipsurance.

Investmernts in eguity secuities with readily determinable values and all frvestoments & debt zecarities
are mesgwed 2 Gor value in the aceompanying comsolidated balance sheels, Invethment returm an
asets associafed with selfinsirance proprams or assels deposited in fapds beld by tosive under
ssdersure armmements iz reporfed 25 other revenne. Iovestment retwn Som all other mestmerts
reported as ponoperating zins - investment returs, unless the incogne or foss is resiricted by daner or
Jewe. Changes i net uoreaiized gains 2od losies on imvestments are inchuded in revenie and gains m
excess of expennes and losses as all fnvestments 2w considered to be trading securities,

Inventories
Inventanes sre stated af she lower of cost or market. Cost 5 defenmuned on 2 Sritom. Hrst-omt bauks,
Property, Plant, eud Eguipment

Property, plint. zd squfperent additions #re stated af coot or farr valoe 2t the dade of zogqmntion o
donation. Depreciation 15 provided overthe extimated uzefol Life of each cluss of deprecssble asset and
iz competed wiey the sraipht-line owthed of sccounting. Usefad bves ooy be reassessed Sons fome to
time as facts apd cirvoreancss change in regards 1o bow asseis are beingvsed. Interect sost incwrred
en boarowed finwds during the period of construction of major projects ars vapatalized as a componemt
of the cont of acquining those 2ssets. Capitabized merest is reduced by the wmount of mvestnwal
mriene ezrmeed on mexpended proceeds from project specifie borrpwings.

Long-Lived Asvens

Limg-lived ssoets (Goclading property, plant and eguipment) are periodically asoessed for
recoerzhibiy based on the occurrence of 2 sipnifican? adverse event o change in the enviomue? in
which HSHS operaies or if the sxpected fisze cazh Hows (mdizeoumted and without wiorest) woeld
become Jes: than te carrving amount of the 2320t An tmparmwent Joss would be revorded o the poviod
sich deterouinsrion is made based on the £xir vabne of the relzied entity. No impairments were recarded
for the yexrs ended June 30, 2015 and 3014,

Orher Assets ~ Joint Fenmures

HSHS mvests fn virious ersanizations that are pat wholly owned or comtrofied by HSHS. Imestments
in affiliates fm wehich HSHS has significant infmence bui does oo contrel are reported on the agaity
method of zcconshing, wivch represents HSHS® equity in the underhying net book valee. The sguity

il {Cootinued)
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BHOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springhield Linois

Notes to Conpolidated Financial Statements
June 33, 2415 and 2014
{Dallars in thonsands)

wethod of actounting 15 discontinued when the irvestment is redoced to pers unless HSHS has
goaranteed the cbligations of the organization or is commitied to peovide additional capital suppoit.

Loy Rexerves

HEHS is self-nsmed for professional and geoseal liability, workers” compensation, and enplajee
keaith chaipy, The provizion for Joss maerves fochde the ultimate cunt for both reported Josses and
Yesses incurred, but not reported a5 of the respective consolidated balanee sheet dates. HSHS meports
the zmouns predicted to settle within ome vear as the cwrent portion of esimmaved self-inyurance
HRatilities with the corresponding myvwiments beld 25 oumest portion of ascety whose wee is hirmited or
restricied The loop-termn porfion 38 reported a3 extisated zelfdosmance listahtes with the
correspending investments eld a5 25368 whaose we 15 Hmpted or restricted

The Batxlity for loss reserves represents an estomate of the nlimmate net ozt of all such amounts that
zre unpaid i the consehidated balince sheet dates. The Habdity i buced on projection: and ihe
tustoncal dlaim cxperience of HSHS and gives effect to astimates of tends. Althoogh menspwment
betieves the evlimate of the Hability for claivs 15 resconable, 3 15 possible HEES actual incorred
clrir: =il mot conform to the assumptions” inherent varfability with rerpect o the significant
azmmphoes ehlized, The oltimate settfement of claims may vary from the Habitire for nnpzid claims
inchuded i the accompanying consolidited fivancial statements.

BDerivasiee Inseruments

HSHS aveowsts for derivative; and hedeing activities i scomdance with Foeneit Acovaniiog
Standards Bozrd (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASCY SubTopic 81510, Lecounting for
Drivarive bupraments and Hedping Activite:, which regres that an entity recognize alt derfvatives
a: either aszefs or lizbilitie: in the contoliduled balance sheet and measyre those msiraments 2 fair
vakne. HSHS 1s imvolred in vanous interest rxte swaps. The fair valne of the imerest e swap
preograms 1 ncluded 83 denvative mitramentds in #he accompatying conzalidsted Balance sheets For
HEHS, twe derrvatves sre oot desimatad a5 hedge incimaments, and there fore, setiloments on derivative
mstrtnerds znd the change in fair valnes of the interssi rate swap agrasments are racopnszed in the
consolidated stofements of operativns and change in uoreshicted net azets a5 a2 componsnt of
poncperiting gains (Joszes).

Asbrems Bemoval Coses

HISHS aceounss for 2shestos removal costs & sccordance with ASC SubTopie 410-2M), dcvoenning for
Comditional Azset Rotiremsent Obligatiorz. ASC SubTopic 410-20 requires the corrent recopnition of
a Habshity whee 1 legal chligation exist to parfoun o aset retrernt ebbgxhon (ARG} 0 which the
iimrin g or method of setthement 1 conditions] om a fature sveptthyl may or may not be under the contol
af ike entty. ASU SubTopie $10- ) reguives ap AR Hability be recorded at ity pet precast value with
recognition of a related long-Iived asset in a commespending amownt. The ARD liability i3 acoreted
&wg& pemiodic charges to depraciztiom expesre. The mutially copitshized ARO long-hived 2558t is
depreciated over the sosresponding longdived aset’s remaining wefol Kfe, HEHS iz legally hable to
repowrve aabestos from emding buldings pror to futore remodeling or demolishing of the exastmg

i2 #Continued)
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Speingfield Mlinois

Notas to Comsolidated Finaneial Statements
June 30, 3015 and 2014
(Doliers in thowsands)

hozpitzl buiddings. The esimated asbestos removal cost 3t June 30, 2015 and 2014 & $28.897 and
5327327, mepectively, and it incloded within other soncarvent Hsbilities in the accorapanying
consolidafed balance sheets. The net book vihie of the ARO long-tyved asser at June 30, 2015 2nd
2014 s 5258 and $334, respectively, and iy included willin other azzets in the sccompanving
consolidated balance shests.

3 Donor-Resoicted Net Assers

Net assets and activities are classiffed into three classes based on the existence or absence of
donor-tpesed  restiictions:  oorestristed,  temporzrily restocted. and  permemently  resiricied
Temporzrily sestricted tiet azsets represent those net assets whose woe by HSHES bas been linited by
doaots o a specific time perrod or puazpose. Permanertty restricted net avsels have been restricted by
dooors to be makntained by HEHS in perpetuity.

HEHS classifies as permasently restricted zet assets the onpmal salue of pifts donated & the
permanent endowient, the oviginal value of sobisqueid gifis te the permapent epdowment. and
accummlbxtions to the permanent endowment made in woordanece with the direction of the apphicable
doner @ff wstrument. Investment retwrns m excess of spending are classified 20 increasss in
temporarily restricted oot assets yntll appropriated for expenditure by HSHS.

HSHS by established a spanding policy, which is evaluated and approved by the Foundation's board
every veir. The approved spending rete for fisead vear 2015 and 2014 was 4. 50%. In establishing this
policy, the loogterm expecid retare on e andovwemet s cavndered, Thas 15 consistent with HSHE®
objective tp maintain ke pruchasing power of the endowment 2:5¢ts held - perperuiy or for 2
specified fmm
Enderwrment fonds are comningled with the pooled imvestment fund admimsiered by HSHS. HSHS
rehes on 2 kaa! etorn strategy o wheh estomnt retarps are aclasved tuwush both capital
#pmrecizton {reahzed and wooeatizad) and cunrent vield Gotevest and divdends). HSHS farpets 2
divernifisd aset allocation of 35.3% fixed incowse, 233% domestic equities, 1TV international
T equities. 2% custom bedge Sends, and 5% real assets to achieve iG long-ferm retwn objectives within
prudent nsk constraints.

{m)  Gifes, Brguests, and Graniy

Urnconditirmal gromises to give cachk ind other astets 21e reported af fubr valoe at the date the peomize
is recenved, which 14 then heated a5 cost The pifts are reported av eviber temporanily or permanently
restricied support of they are recerved with door stiputations that lirmt the use of the donated assefs.
When a donor restrichon expares, that is, when a stipulated Gme restotion ends or papose restrichion
i recotphished. temporarily restricted net assets are paclassified as werentrioted net assets and reported
in the consebidated statements of pperstions znd change in wresticted met aivers as agsets released
from restrictions. Doporaestricted contribubions whose restricticns are met within the same vear 23
recerved zre recorded a3 wmresthieted contrtbutioes. Unresinicied conmbutions am included in other

menue.
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH $Y5TEM ASD SUBSIDIARIES
Springfiaid ireis
Notes to Censolidated Financial Statements
Yune 302015 and 2018

Drotlrs in thonsamd}

ifty of long-lived assets such a3 property, plazt, aad equipnrent are reparted a5 umestricted gifts and
bequests and are excluded Gom revenne zud gatns b axeess of expenses and losses. unless expheit
domor stipulations specify bow the donsded assets oot be wsed. Gifis of long-lived assets oith explicit
restrictions that specify how the 153¢ts are o be used and gifts of cash ar other assets that most be nsed
to acquore fong-hved ascets are reported 3z restricted comtribations. I the absence of explicit donor
shipulations zbout bow lmg those loozlived asset pyast be maintained expimtices of donor
restrictions are reported when the dosated or acquired long-lived 15sets ae placed in service.

(n}  Net Poriesr Service Bevenue

Net patient service revezue are repovded 27 the eslimated net realizable zmounts due from patients,
third-party payors, znd others for services rendered, tocinding extimated retroactnve adjustments under
reimbursement agrecmonts with thirdparty prvors and amounts received under the Medicaid
assessmen fax programs. Retroadive adiustiments are 2ctvued 05 an estimated basis i the period the
related services zve rendeored and admsi=d in Sxture periods 2z final setlements are defermined.

{a) Cheriey Core

HEHS provides care to patients wha meet certaie oriteria mmder its chanity care pobcy nithout charge
or zt amounts less thap iz establezhed rates. Amounts deterpnined to qualify a2 charity care are not
reported 15 wet patient service reverms, wooe HSHS does not pursue collection of moch amounes.

(b} Revenue and Gatns ix Exeers of Expenses and Losies

The consohidated statements of opevations and change in vorestrcted pet 2ssets include revenue and
gams in excits of expences and lostes. Changes in wmrestricted net azsels that are exchuded froan
revenye apd gains o excess of expense; and lowmes, comsistent with indwsby practice, mclude
confributions of property, plant, and sguiprosnt (Iecksdes asoats aequired wsing coatribuions that by
donor estriction: or zrants were to be red for the parpose of acquiring such assets) and the chanes
in pention fmded statns,

(g} Jncome Fmxs

HSHS and the Foundatios aze Minois moé-for-proft erganizations as described n Section 30 (3)
of the Intenal Revesue Code (the Code) 2ud 2re exempt from fedeval meoms tanes on relzted income
pursnant to Section 3010} of the Cods. Kizra, Inc. 15 an Tlinois for-profit corporation that recognimes
income taxes ander the 2set and Babitiy method. Deferred 23 assets and Habilities zre recognized for
the futwre @ comsequences stitarabls to differences borween the consolidated Bameial statewen
carrying amonnts of extsting zssets and Bzbilines and Sl recpectve tax basis and operating loss nd
tax credit caryforwands. Deferved tax zsmels and hipbaline: o measured ysing the enacled tax rates
expecivd to apply to taxable fucome in the years inwhich thote temporary differencas are expected to
be recovered or settfed. The effect on deforred tax zuseis and Lalnbines of 2 chunpe in tax yates &
recopmised in moome n the pexiod Mat incledes the syt data.
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEATLTH SYSTEM AND LB SID'I.'\I&E&
Springhield. lilipois
Kotes o Consolidated Finaneial Statements
Jume 30, 2015 and 2014

{Dollars in thowsamds)

Kiara, Inc. s tax affocts of temporary differences that mve nse fo sipprficant portions of the deferred
tax azzeis at Jupe 30, 2015 and 2014 zre primanly the result of net operating loss canyformards of
$934,130 and $72,358 2t Fupe 30, 2015 apd 2014, recpectively, which expire at vanows futare dates
through 3034,

In gsmeszing the realizedality of defiored fx wiiets, managermant considers whether i &5 more hkely
than nos that same portion or 2 of the deferred tax assets will pot be realized. The itimate realization
of dafwrred tzx ayvets 1 dependers upon fhe peneratisn of Bature taxable income during the peviods tn
which those termporary difference; bevome deductible, Manapement consders projected fiturs taxable
incorme xud tax plapning shratesies o muaking this asesument. Based upon the level of historicsl
taxable losses and projections for finure fagable Tosses over the peviods for which the defared tax
dssets zre deduenble, managernest belisves it is wore Hkely than not Kiura, Ine, will pot realize the
majortty of the benefits of theze daductivle differences. The deferved fax assets stxibatable fo the pet
operating lass carryforwards not realived a5 of Fune 30, 2815 and 2014 have been fully reserved in the
comparying consobdated Snapcia) siatements dus fo the uneertazty of rezlization.

HSHS recognizes the tax bensfii from ap nncerhain tux position ondy i it is more Ekely thar not the
tax position will be suotamed on examination by the tasine authonifies, hesed oo the technical merits
of the peition. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS doe; not have any lalabities for umecognized
tax bensfits,

Fair Valae

HSHS has adopted the provisions of ASC Topie 838, Fair Datue Meozramen:, for fair vakue
messurements of fimancdal assett and foancial liabilities and for fur valoe mwrwrement:s of
nonfmangial items that gre reeopmized of disclosed 2 faiy vakus in the comsohidated Breameisl sttements
on 2 recuring basis. ASC Topic 820 defines far vaioe a5 the price &t would be meoneved to sali an
auset o pajd fo remcfar a habiny m sz orderly tranzachion betwsen market participants at the
mezmmrement date. ASC Tanie 528 2dzo establishes a framework for measuring fair value apd expand:
disclossres shout fair viloe mespeeents.

In covjunction with the adoption of ASC Topic 830, HSHS zdopted the mearurement provisions of
FASH Accounting Stundards Update (AS5Y 2000.12, Irvssimarz iy Corrain Entitie: Ther Calculate
Ner Azzes Velve per Share for Je Eguivaleng), to certamn vestments o funds that do not have readily
deterppinsblis far values ickading private woestmens;, bedge fmds, real estate, and ofher foods. Fhis
guidance amends ASC Topic B30 apd allows for the estimation of fhe fair value of investmenty in
ivestooent comypardes for weiich the mesiment does not have a readily determmable faiy xaloe ning
net asset vl (NAYY per shave or ifs equivalent,

EHR incentive Progrem

The EHR Ioeentive Program {he Propram) provides incentive papments to eligible bospitals and
professionals &5 they sdopt. toplement, uprrzde, or demonstrate weaningful wse of certified EHR
technolopy in their Sr3f year of participation and demonstrate meszinefil vze for up b2 Sve remapmyg
particpation years. HSHS acconrts for the Program using e grant model. HEHS apphes the “ratable

13 {Continned)

Attachment #6

Page 31




L]}
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Jame 383, 2615 and 2014
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recognition” approach, which states that the grant income can be mecomized mtably ovar the entie
EHR reportng penod snce 3 “reasonable assurance™ ingomoe vecopmtion threshold 1s met. For ¢he
years ended Jupe 30, 2115 and 2014, HSHS mcoznized 58,427 and 315,586, respectively, as other
revenus relsted tu EHR incentives, which have been reveived or are expected to be recerved bazed en

certificahons prepared by momapement under the appropriste guidebines,
0 Reclesseficarion

Cavizin 2014 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2015 consolidzied fnancial statement

precentation as a result of discontinued aperations presentation (note 94

Cosorouity Beaefit

Consivtent wid it mosnon, HSHS provides medical care to all patients regardiess of thesr ababty to pay. I
addition, HSHS provides sirvices intended to benefit the pocr and underserved, tochuling (hoss persons whe
epmai 2ford health iourases beczase of inadeqmate resources and or are swncured o undernsured. and o

enhince the health ot of the commmmities in which it opexates.

The Followmg sutxsmary has been prepered in socordance with fhe Cathole Health Associztion of the Ungted
States” (CHA) pokiey docmment, 4 Guids for Planning and Reporting Compmunin: Bengfit, released in
Mazv 2008, HSHS nzes a cost-to-charge rato ko caleulate the cost of charity care and the unpaid cost of
hedicaid The amounts e the folkwimg table refloct the quantifiable cozts of HEHS community banefit for

the vears ended Jrene 33 2035 and 2014:

2014

37951
92685
1.532
2042

134,310

4650
17.883
12,002

3565

2012
Beneht. for the poor:

Chastiy care ai cost $ 22006
Unpaid oot of Medicad and other public prozrams 138,546
Commommaty bealih: services 1.845
Chher 2.836
138243

Benafits for ibe broader comranonity-
Commmueity beakh servaces 5,100
Health professons edacation 18,298
Ohor 9471
32870
Total eowroorits benefit < 191 113

168,773

Bewcfizs for the poor represent fhe cost of zervice: providad to parsons who canno? afford healtheare becanse

of madequzz reaorees and who are uninsured or vndermowred,
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Bencfins for the Broader communine represent the cost of services provided to other needy populations that
sy not quahify as poor, but that aeed special services and support. B also inchedes the oot of rervices for
the ganeral banefit of the commmnitie; in which HSHS operates. Many programs are farpefed towzrd
popuiations that may be poor, but also include those areas that zuay need special health serviees and suppert.
Thase program: are not finsncially self-supporting.,

Chearsty care of cost represents the cost of services provided fo petients whe amoot afled heaitheare services
due to inadequate Tesotroes. All o x portion of a patient’s services mav be considered charity care for which
1o payment is sptisipated in accordance with HSHS® established pohoes.

npaid eost uf Medicaid end odher public progrems represents the coct of providing services fo
bereficizies of pabhic prograns, imchuding state Medicaid sod indipent cave programs. i exopss of payments
for Heone services, (See notv 4 for an explanation of changes to the Medicmd remdxozement from the Sate
of Hireris.)

Community health services are sctivities and services for which po patient bill exists although there wey be
nominal patisnt fees. These senvices are not expecied to be Snancally self-supporting alibough some may
be peartially cupported by outuide srants of funding,

Bealth professions educenon includes the wnmtmbured couf of trainr healih profecionals. such a5
medica! residents, muring students. technicians, and students. o allied healdh professions.

Other benefits include subsidized health zervices, in-kind donstions, md sther benefits.

I addition o the amounts reported above, H3HS commmted significant resources i servimg e Medicare
population. The cost {(defermined using a cosi-to-charge ratio} of providing services o primmly elderly
berefivane of fhe Medicare promam, in excess of governmenta! and managed care cortract payvments, was
$IS3,772 and S1T1,288 Por the vears ended Fupe 30, 2015 2ud 2014, respectroely.

A related qrpamization, the Foundation. funded 512,794 and 38.883 for chanty care or other operating
spentes on bebalf of the hospitals during the vears ended June 30, 2015 and 1014, reopectively. The
corexzmity beeefits reperied zhove are pet of the cortibations from the Foundarion for sach benefins.

FISHS also pronsdes o sipmficant amount of sncompensated cars For pafients, winich i not cluded above,
et is reported in the consolidated staternents of operations and vhunpe 1o vovesivicted pet aszels 25 2
prorvision for aheallactible acewmnt. Many of those pitients are uoinsred of underinawred, but did wot zpphy
for, or quabfy for, chavity cave,

St Mry's Hospital. Streater, Blineds, provided $4.153 and $5,190 for benafits 1o the commuerty during the
vears ended June 30, 2815 and 2004, mupectively, which is incloded in dzoamtimmed operations,
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Nates to Carvolidated Financial Stptements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

{Dollars i thowmmd-)

{(4)  Net Patient Service Revenue:

HSHS has apreements with third-party pavors that provide for paymant at apworts different Sow their
establiched rates, A summary of the pavment arvzegenwnts with major third party payors is 25 follows:

Medicare « Inpatient acufe tare senvices repdered to Medicare progam beneficiaries are generally
pad =t procpectively determined rates per dischage. Thece mim vay 2coondisg to 2 patest
clusifeation system that is based on clinieal dugnostie, znd othey frvtors, Certain patient senvices
related to Medicare beseficiaries are paid based upam 1 cost ruimbursesment method, prospectively
determined ratez, extablished fee sixeens. o7 3 combimtion thereof The bospiials are mimbur-ed for
cost reanburszble itemns at a tentative rate with final settlement determrned after submission of znvual
cost reports by the hospitals and sudits by the Medicare fiscal fsrenmediary. Certzin sutpagent services
parformed by the bospitzls are reombursed at a prospectively determinsd rate per sarsice based upen
their ambulitory paomeent clussification. Home beahth services performed by fhe bospitals are
reimbarsed o 3 prospectively detenmined rate per epizodic treatment,

As of Tune 30, 2015, Medicare cost reports havw been andifed and fissl settled through hune 38,2010

Medivaid -~ lepatient services rendesed to Medicaid peorram beneficiaries are reimbured 2
prospectively determmined reies per discharpe. Ontpetient sarnces Tendered to Medicaid progam
benefotaries are reimbared based upon per viz rates. Afadwaid prrent methodologes and rates
for services are bzced on the amomnt of funding available to state Madicnd promame,

HSHS participates in the State of [kroiz {he State) provider assesmment program that azsists in the
fingmcing of its Medicaid prograze, The prozram has been renwrared by the Stai= sinee its inception
2004, Pursmast to this prozram. bospitals within the $iats 2re requored to remit payment to the St
Medieard program upder 22 aosesoment formmla approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Servives (CM5S).

The hospils have inchided their asessments of $25,743 fur botk 7015 and 2014 within other
expenses in the zccompanying consolidated statements of operations and change in unrectricted net
ansets. The assessment prograos alse provides bospitals within the S with addigonal Medicard
reimbarsement based on funding forvwdas also speroved by OMS. The hospitals bave inchuded their
sdditiocal remaburossnwst of $43.897 for both 2013 and 2004 within nes pationd service revenoe i the
acconpaying consotidated shatements of aperztroms and chinpe 1o srestricted et asseis,

As of and for the years ended Fore 38, 2015 and 2014, HSHS ha meinded ity assessment of 58, 106
and Slﬁ,ﬁ?g yuspectively. under the Dlinods Enhanced Hospita) Assessment ng’am. vrithin a!har
expenses i the accomprnving consolidated statement of operstions and change i wirestricted oot
assets, The Enhanoed Hespital Assesiment Propram peosades hospitals wiilis the State with additional
Medicard reimburwinent, based on funding fonoulas also spproved by O3S HSHS has included its
additionz) related remmburzements for the years ended June 30, 2035 and 2014 of $13.519 and §27.366,
respectively, within pet patient zerviee revenue in the accompanwing consohidated staterment of
operations sud change in uerestricted nat assets.
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June 3¢ 2015 and 2014
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Dharing 2015, CMS spproved Dlinets” teanest for 2 new supplemental payment to bospitals for services
provided to sewly eliphle Madicaid bepeficiaries upder the Affordible Care Act The mow
supplemental payment to bosprials was approved retroactive fo Mach 1. 2004, Mineis will use same
pro rata zlocation as x percertage of the gros: assessrommt paywents under the existing Hozpital
Assessowrt Proprams. HSHS bas included ity additiorss! related reimburcements for the vear ended
Juzme 30, 2015 of $18,030 within net patient service revenae in the accommpizying 2015 consolidated
stafenrent of operations snd change in uerestreted et assets.

During 2005, the State of Wisconsin snacted au acsesstoend tax on the gross revenme of all Wiseorsin
bospitels, which is wied (o ncreaze rEmbwcements made oder its Medreaid pregrame. Dhring (he
years ended June 30, 2015 and 3014, the HRHS Wisconsip horpitals were ansessed $20.640 and
30834, respectively, related to this tax. whick 15 incledsd a2 a component of other expenses in the
sccompanying consolidated slaternents of operafions znd change in unrestricted net assels, zzd
received $25.499 and $24319 pepeciicely. in supplementa] Medicaid remibuorsement, which &
included a5 3 componsas of pet patient servzee revenues in the accompanyiog consohidated statements
of operations znd change in nwentneted oef astels.

(ther ~ HSHS has alho entered into prymend agreements with cerfain cormereal insurance carmers,
beakth mamtenance orpacssations. and prefesred provider srganizabions. The basis for payment under
these agreements inchules procpectnvely desernined rams por discharpe, discounts fron established
cherges, and prospectively determined per Sfom pates,

A somamary of gross xand nat patient sercior reveoue for the years snded fune 30, 2015 and 2014 i o follows:

NE 1004
Impatient revenue 5 2492017 2343084
Crutpafient retvnime 3638158 3171086
Lesz provisions for estimated contraciual adyasenens mday
therd-party rmbnrwement proprios 3958934 3418272
Met patient zervice Ievenye $ 2161241 2087

N patent service revesue for the years ended Fune 30, 3015 and 2014 inchade 34819 and $2.754,
respactively, of fvonable retrmspectnely determened pricr vear seitlaments with sond -panty payors.

i9 {Continued)

Attachment #6

Page 35 - -
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A sammary of Medicars, Mediezd, and managed care‘condracted pavor wiilization percentapes, based upon
£700% paltent service revenns, 15 35 follows:

s 204
Medicare 47% 48%
Medicaid 18 15
Managed careconiractad payor 3 2
Self-pay 1 3
Ozher 3 3

Patients’ accourds recervatde e mduced by an allowince for uncollectible accounts. In evabmting e
gollecttnhity of prtienty” aocounts recenable, HSHS anabyzes its pact Bstory and identifies sends for exch
of itz major pavor sources of revenne i estimate the appropriale allowance for meollectible 2ocomnts and
provision for bzd debt. Managemens regulardy reviews datz about thess major payor sources of tevemue in
evalvating the scfficiency of the allowznce for doubtfid acceunts. For receivables associared with servives
provided & patisst: who haee £ d pety coverage, HEHS analyzes contractually dus amounts and prowides
an aliovance for doubdfa! 2ocounts and a1 provision for bad debts, if necessary {ep., for expected
uncollecnble deductibles and copayments on accomnts for which the third-party payer has not vet paid. or
for prvors who xre known to e Erine finaneis] difficulne; that make the realization of amoumts due
wunlikely). For recertables associzied sith celf-pay patients fwhich includes beth patients withowt inmanee
amd patrents with dedrctible 2nd copayment kalances due for which dhird-party coverage exists for part of
the Bill), HSHS record: 2 sgnificant provision for bad debts in the period of sarvice on the basis of sz past
sxperience. which mdicairs ¢t many petient x» wable or towilling to pay the porton of their bill for
which they are fnapozily responsible. The &iffsrence between the standard rates (or the discounsed rates if
tegotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reazonable collection efforts huve been exhausted i
tharped off zgainst the allowance for doabiful acoomnis.

HSHS® allowance for uncollectible scoounts for self-pay patients wncreased Fom 50 4% of self-pay account
veceivable a2t hume 30, 2014, 1o 33.46% of selfpzy accoenis receivable af hme 30, 2013, HSHS' sMpay
wnte-offs decreaced $33,570 from $108.560 for Sscal vear 3034 to $54,990 for fizcal year 2015 &5 2 resalt
of the expanzion of Medicxid ahiglnlity,

H5HS recopnizes patient service revane associaied with services pronided to patients who have third-paiy
payor coverzge on the basts of covtracteal raies for the cervices rendered. For uninsured pabests that do not
aqualify for charity cave. HSHS recognizes revene on the basis of it standard rates for services provided {or
on, the busis of Sseormted rates. if segetisted or provided by policy). On the basis of histencal expenience,
a sigificant portion of HSHS ™ usdnzured pabents will be vnable orvanilling to pay for the senaces providad.
Thuz, HSES records 2 siznificant prosision for bad debts related to unmmwed patients m the penod the
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sarvices are provided. Patient service rwvenue, oef of contractasl allowanees and diuscounts (before the |
provision for bad debis), G recognized in the penod from these major payor sowces, a3 follows:

B 2014
Medicare $ 737,881 689,437
Medicwid 4603 MHEIBT
Managed core‘coniracted pavor 1,634,681 964, 106
Self.pay 30,567 T8 558
Other &4, 409 59,350
Nez pationt servics revenue 5 2.162.241 2035878

Cancentration of Credit Rizk

HSHS provides healthesre serviees thyooph shesr Impatient and outpatient faeibities located in Dlinois and
Wisconsin. HEHS maats aedit to pabents, mbshntally all of whom are local residents, HSHS does not
requre collzfers! or odher secunty M extending credit to patients: bowerer, they routinely obisn assizoment
of {or e otherwize emifled to receive} patients’ benefits paysble under their bealth inwmance programs,
phass, o policies fe g Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Crons, hesith maintenanve sexanizations. and coaumercizl
Eruysnee palictes).

The uuix of net receivabla: from patients and turd-party payors a5 of fuse 30, 2015 and 2014 i 2 follows:

20]% 014
Medicare 3% %%
Medicaid il Lij
Managed careccontracted pryos 47 46
Selfpay 3 g
Other ] i

Intestment Compoiition and Fair Vales AMsasorements
fap  Ovrrefl Dvesmnene Objeetre

The ovenall mvesiment obfvctive of HSHS 45 to fnvest its 25sets n 2 pradent wanner that will achisre
an expected rzie of rehan, manage nsk exposure, and focus on downsids protection. HSHS invested
assers will pamtaie sefficiest Yquidity to fund 3 portion of HSHS® anmual operating zcoiivities aod
shrocture the invested assety th maintain 3 high percentige of availabls lguidity, HSHS dxernfies i
rvestments apong Tavions et clagses inoorporating semitiple stratesie; and wanapees. The HSHS
baard approves tbe rvestment policy shatement The Imvestvent Commities oversess the investment
prosram in socaedinee with the investment policy statement.
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®f Aloextion of Investment Strotegies

Tomamze rick, HSHS invests in fixed incote, domestic squities, imemations? equaties, tustom hedee
funds, and real assets. HSHS engares outside portfolis mapagers 2< foliows: 6 fxed income managers,
13 domeshc equty manapers, 3 mtemstions! masapers, 7 cusiom beder fund portfolio oo (B2
and Meziron), 2nd 1 real estate manager. Because of the inherent uncertzinties for valnation of some
holdings, the esbhmated fai values mzy differ from values that would have been wsed bad a ready
market existed

The ivesiment objective of the K2 Costom Sohutions Hogpiad Sisiers Fimd is to achisve equity fype
referns with reduced volaghier and risk. This 15 aclieved thvugh 2 demified portiobo tareeting
aflecations of long stratezies and low volatilty stategies and spread zcross 29 separate undedving
fonds

The mvestment obwective of the Mesirow Crstemn Sohutions Hespitz! Sisters Fund is to acheve positive
seturn with low volatility and risk. Thus is achieved throuvgh 2 sndfimangper, renlti-ctratery, aud
dyverified irvestment approach and spread zoross 31 separate underlyving funds.

A summary of the cirategies nsed by the hedge fund mamagers is as follow=:

. Comrmoditics mehede imvestment entities that may fmade @ agniculboat. el and everpy
mard=ts 28 vantoas stages of the conmodiny cyele,

- Evens Driven includes investment entities that focws on identifying and apalyzing securities that
may bene 5t from fhe ocowrence of specific corponate everts.

. Globa! acre melude: investment satities, which fovest in products that sy benefit from
overzl} eoonomuc and political events of vanous coumirias,

- Fswranco Linked tnsdudes investrent entities with an meome-bused stratery that tnvent across
mobaments, the aiie of which 3 diven by Insurmce-related sments prmrily related @
property and lifs insuranee. Risk 15 manzged by diverstfving over zeozrepby, insurance type,
wud sengitrity to monred loctes amonsst other fictors. The stabeey is a toed to reduce oversl]
wvestnent ok as mndertying insvrance risk factoes sre bess zencinve to peoeral xdket factors.

. LowzShorr Equit includes imvestment entitie; that fovest both Iong and sheet, primanly in
comemon stocks and dabi motruments. based on the manaper’s peception of mch securities
beng midervalued or overvalued by the market.

. Afwla-Straregy inchudes fmvectment sntities that prrsoe wrluple strategins fo divern by inks and

- Relative Fatus mchides investment entities that utilire nondirectiogal steatepies. Relathve valus
wrvestig mvelves trading wound the muspricing of two related secwities using vanow npes of
securitee] o tastnaInets.

v} (Centimued)
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HOSPITAL $I3TERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Sprghield Llinis

Hotes to Consohdated Financial Statements
Jume 30, 2015 and 2014
Dollars o thowsands)

. Spaviatist Credit welodes investaent entibes that seek to generste superior risk-adpsted reburns
from 2 combination of capital appreciabon 2nd current meeoe by opportunistically investing
and trading w 2 dvsrafied portfolio of cedit-related securitios and ofber instraments.

. Smructired Credir tocludes investeent sntines that myvest acvoss shuctued credit markels
inchuding agency and nomagency readumtial movtmize-backed securities. commercial
martzage-backed securities, xod varions asmbbacked secmmities. Statepier eap be tading
oniented or directional, and may inckude a bedmng compoent to offset market risks,

{c) Busis of Begorring

Assets whese woe is Hoatted or restricted are reported af esoimated Buir valoe I ae wovestmoent & held
directly by HSHS and an active market with quoted prices exists, the paarket price of an identical
secumity 15 wsed a5 reparted fair value. Repewted fair values for shares i 2oommon 2od preferred stock
and fixed moome are based on share grices reported by the Fands a5 of the st busisess day of the
fisca) vear. HSHS' interests in altunative mmvestment funds ate penevally reporied 2t the NAV reported
by the fiend menapers, whick is wied a5 2 practical expadisnt 1 ectmate the fair value of the HSHSY'
interpct fheredn valens it &5 proluble that all or 2 portson of the rventment will be sold & an umount
different fomm NAV. As of Jure 3¢, 2015, HSHS kzd oo plans or intepfions to sell imvestments 2
amount; different from NAV.

{dl  Fetr Valwe of Financigt Instrumeenty

The following methods and a5 umphons were wied by ESHS b estrmating the fair vaboe of it financial

. The ¢careying xmount reported i the consolidated balance chiwts for the following approximtes
fair value because of the short mtannes of these ctromests: cash and cach equivalents,
receivables, accounts pavable, accrued lizbihines, and estioated pavables wmder Ghird-party
bz ement programs.

. Faw vahees of HSHS  investments held x 135045 whose noe 1 linstied or restricted are estinuated
based oo prices presided by 3t tavestment matagers and it custodian bank except pledges
receivable and oftrer, wwhereln tlrrying amounts approximate fer vakee, Fair value for cash xnd
cash equivalents, corporate and preforred stocks, foesipr: cocuriiies, US. government secarities,
corporate bonds, municipal bonds, seut commangled oyl funds are measared axing queted
market prices at the reporiing date mminphied by the guantity held. The caning weine egnals
fairvaloe,

» HSHS has two hedpe fund tvestments for which casoind market prices zre not available. The
estimzted fair value of these bedpr Amd Imesients iocludes estimates, appraissls.
Fssumptions, and methods provided by external Enancial adhizers and reviewed b‘y HSHS.

s Fairvalue of fized mmie long-term deb? is estmated based on the quoted mavkef prices for the
same oe simdar Gones ar on the currens rates ofered w HSHE for debt of the same remaining
mstanties. For vanable mate debt. corving mmounts appeosimate fair valne Fair value wsg

3 {Continued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Notes to Censolidated Finanoial Ststaments
June 30, 2005 and 2014
(Dallars i thousands?

estimated nong quoted market grices based wpos HSHS® cmrent borrowing rates for similar
tepes of long-temn debi secunites,

* Fair value of interest rate mvaps &5 delenmined wsdng pricing models developed based on the
LIBOR swap r#te and other obsexrvable market dain by fimncial advizers. The value was
deteymined after conzidering the potential fpaer of collatershization and netting agreesognts,
adinsted to refieet neapurformance risk of both the comtmparey and HEHS. The carrying value
equals fair valus,

The preceding muthods deseribed mxy predoce 2 fair value caloalation that may st be indicative of
netb realizsble vale or reflectve of fiuture foir vahues. Forthennore, althongh HSHS belleves it
viluation methods are apyroprizte and consiztent with sther market participasts, the use of different
methodologies or asnnmptons fo determing the fair vabre of certuin finzocisl mnstruments could result
it & different f2ir valee mexsurement a2t tha repostivs date.

The following table presents the carrving amounts and estimated fair values of HSHS® Snaacial
instrumments sot carmed af Earvalae ot June 30 2003

2015 2014
Carrying Carring
amannt Fair valoe amount Fair vakue
Long-tern detdt $ 687,704 654 863 673,195 573,845

{2} Far Velue Bievarchy

HSHS bas adopted ASC Topic 520 foo fakr valos reeamurerments of Snancial 2752ty and Yabilities and
$or fair value meanrrements of nonfinancial Hems that are recognized or disclosed a1 faly value in the
eonsolidated fnancial statesents on 2 recurring b ASC Topie 820 establishes s fair value
Biwrarchy that pricritizes e mputs fo valution teckagaes used to exsure far value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priorisy to unadiusted goolsd prces b active markets for identical azsets or Habilities
{Leve) 1 swsazarements} 3nd the lowest poony to measrsaents invohving sgnificant unohserable
inpnts (Level 3 meanmements). The three Fetels of the S value hiprarohy are as follows:

. Level 1 inprats we quoted prices fSnsdjusted) o active warkers for identical 35005 or habibties
that HSHS has the abadity to 3coess 2t the meascement date.

+  Level 3 inputs are observable inpuis oftwer thas Level 1 prices such 23 quoted prices for similar
anwets or labditios, quoted pmoes i markets that am oot 2ctive; o other impeots that we
observable o can be corroborated by ohoervable market data fiw substantially te full term of
the wssets or Habilities,

. Level 3 topats are unobcervable mputs for the arset o Eability.

34 Continued)
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HBOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AXND SUBSIDIARIES
Syrngfield. Dlinois
Motzs fo Consolidated Financial Stateenents
Fune 30, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars iz thousands}

The avzilability of obzenvable market data 13 monitored fo azcess the appropiate classification of
financial inshraments wiikem the fair value hierarchy. Chanees in economic conditions oy model-bazed
valnation techmiques may require the tansfer of finapeial instrumerts from one fair value level %o
another, In surh instances, the tansfer s reporied 2t the bepinning of the reporting period There were
no tratsfers between Level 1, Level 2, o Lexel 3 for the Sscal years snded June 30, 2015 and 2014

The follewing table summanizes HSHS® fur valuss of cash and eash equivalents, asses whose wse i
limited or restricted by major category and deritafive inctruments i he fair value hierarchy as of
Jme 30, 2015, as oreld a5 related strategy, Houidity, and funding commtments:

Jume I8 2805 Eedde sy Dy
Leveil Levd levd § Taial o Byuide tay wetie
Cad et cack oquinadans,. % 1430¢EL e - 148063 iy [
Aagers whose s is e ar
wcaad s 2ok
othar of W20 acd
Pt rwcsicikds and
othar of £33 284
Cad md o
oI 53t - - 8057 Dy O
Commuce wocki i) - —_ XTI Dty Cag
VS gromuiat
tecurizio — s — 191,557 Dty ]
Taxablds ermicipals - b 5] - % Diify Toers
bemeds e 143 583 - 144 553 Dty T
Fordge ormides 155,643 piRe s I Wty Thive
Comtsingiod wand
Eamils 12EE2 35453 — Eok ] Dy Thrwe
Aadps Suvds:
R muldsestugy
fand n R8T e o ¥ Sou bajosy
Mt vw S puer - — a5 14570 Soe befen
Yomal
Eonexial
for § LA TESTE 3734 1.136.55%
Deienthes fmspmwens. ¥ e +ETH e 48T
25 (Conunaed)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIBDIARIES
Springheld, Bhinois

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statmneats
June 38, 2015 and 2014
{Dollars ip thousands}

The table below sets fort 2 summary of changes in the faiy value of the HSHS Level 3 asvets for the
vear ended June 30, 2015:

Level 3 astets, vear ended June 38, 2813

kil k3 CH fo1al

fund fund fends
Balance, beginning of yeur b3 177432 69,560 146,992
Purchases - 15.500 15,500
Total net gains 6,833 2997 9837
Balance. end of vear ¥ 284 367 88057 LYY

The followrme table suonnarizes HSHS cash and cash equivalents znd ascets whose nre & kmited or
restricted by major cateeory i the fae vakue Merarchy a3 of Juoe 30, 2014, a5 well a3 related sinafepy,
Liquidity, zod fmding coummitasests:

June M, 1614 Redragtion Doy
et Yy T Toisd = Sgwid e i
L e T S =% £ - - 122397 Doty O
Az, whise wou s B e
otmated ariding
worTmeE e eod
other of 54 585 mmd
Pedmes meeiralles el
othwr of WIFI63:
Ck e exch
3,155 - - 3183 Puity Cw
Coprersmon srovics £LE 378 - - £26,550 Dty T
L. poweecnrmaor
werritioy — WAL - 10 Dailr Lo
Terskic papricipals - 11068 — 3hss Taily Tan
Carpcrxn bl e 138,213 —-— 138213 Dealle Twoe
Fenp memiin M7 irss e 34500 Daaity T
iz led minal
Sl A 31,314 - FRLL0L Dyidy Torec
Hedon freads:
B smlthowe sy
fand - - FITALD el Sen balow
AT S e fd - & £5. 368 S badonr
Toxd
2 - 8 iRInsa 28570 38907 2O53.07%
L aTta
Ui imreoasy ¥ - 43,831 £ 3052
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springald, Tlineis
Notes to Comselidated Financial Stateoents
Jume 30,2015 and 2014

Dollars m thousards)

The table below etz fortk 2 summary of chenges in the farr vulue of the HSHS' Lesel 3 aszets for the
year end=d Jupe 30, 2014;

Level 3 assets, vear ended Juge 3, 3014

ha Mesirow Total

fund fund funds
Balance, beginning of year b3 194,551 55542 25209
Purchases Ry 63,000 1,000 73.000
Total nef gains 17,851 4018 31809
Balance, end of year 5 27741 69.560 346,997

The following table presects information about the sedamption terex. and resmiecnons a5 of Jume 30,
3015 and 2014 for the abierpative investments:

K2 Cuztom Selotions Hospital Sisters Fund

Naefice period
{days)
Fair valoe winimem
B i1} maximam
Redemption terms:
Muozikly % 61040 69,302 1550 days
Quantest 170647 191 480 30-90 days
Blmai' 22397 £.325 60-90 days
Anrually 18283 8.125 90 days
Total b3 384367 377432
¥ K onmimred)
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HOSPITAL MISTERS HEALTH SYSTENM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Nhinois

Notes to Camotidated Finmcial Statemants
Jume 33, 2015 and 2014
Dolla in thosands}

Mesirow Custorn Solations Hospital Sisters Fand

Netice period

{days}
Fair value minimnum
W K] maximum

Redemption terms:

Monthly 3 31,786 28004 1504 days
Quarierly 1725 32342 30-20 days
Bizisrrual 35381 6393 6000 days

Aroually 3611 1895 90 days

Total L) 88,087 69560

A ammary of assets whose use is limited or restricted as of Juze 38, 2015 and 2014 & =5 follows:

=015 2614
Assetz whose e i3 limited or reciricted:
By the board for capital imgrovements $ 1,769,762 1,692,347
Funds held by tmzstee for self-msurance £3.84% 67,687
Funds held by RQIL 103291 100,258
Funds temporarity resivicied by dopors 517 484
Tevestenents hold at the Foundation 99,098 164,080
Total assets whose yie is Hmited or
metncted S 2038527 1,964 855

The composition of investmen: retum for the years ended fupe 30, 2615 and 3014 = = follows:

Mk pij 8
Brcestment refurmn:
Interest and dividend income 5 18068 24 145
Net realized gains ou sale of investments 58445 105,423
{hanee (o net unrealized gains and Josses (19485 86,580
Total investwent return ) 31967 216,748
Py {Continuad)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springhield, Dhincdy

Motes fo Connolidsted Finmoal Staioenents
Fane 30, 2015 and 2014
{Dollzrs in thowands)

Tevestment refms are inchaded in the zcecompanyicg consalidated stements of operations and change
in unrestricted net asoets and changes in oot assets for the vews ended June 30, 3015 and 2014 25

follows:
2015 1014
Other reverue — Investment retam ) W9 1827
Monoperating gains - investment rehin 498 223808
Temposanly restricted net assels - ipvastment Tefurm R 20
Permanently resiricted net assets - investuwni refun: 9 9
Total fnvestment retnm 5 M o67 216,748

{7} Dericative Instruments

HSHS has interest-rate related denvative instruments to manaze 113 exposure on its debt insrumens. HEHS
sdoes ot enter inte derivatne nctuments for zoy parpose ofher than cash Sow hedzing parposes. and HSHS
doe: not specalate wing derhvative Inttrasoents.

By namg denvative financial insthemends to bedge exposeres to chappes in mterest rates, HSHS exposes
Hself to credit risk, tax risk, and morket rick. Credit rith 35 the fGailore of the counterparty to perform voder
the teyms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of a devivative confract i positice, the counterparty
owes HSHS, which creates cedit rick for HSHS. When (he fuir valne of 2 derivative contract i pegathve,
HSHS owes the countarparty, and therafore, 7t does pot postass coedit ok, HEHS minimizes the eredit nek
u dervative msfratoeats by entering inf anmetions with bigh-quality commbrpantio,

Tax rizk 1= the advame offect tiat HSHS ckey oo to the exten? fax ki changes mapact the rates paid o 2
variabie rate bondholder {either pocitively or negatively) that wonld affoct the variabie rate rovvived from
the counderparty onder 2 LIBOR -ased swap that maay mod myscch the tax-sxemps equavalent rate being paid.
HSHS mamimizes the tax risk g devivative mtrmeents by mantzining sefficient cazh reserves o handle
potertial tax Jaw changes.

Karket risk is the advere affect on the value of the derivative tnorromensd that results from a change In interest
rates. The market ik aszooated with interest rate contracts I3 rumazed by extablishivg and monitoringe
g ircotars that Heait the fypes and degree of soarket pisk dhe! maxy be wnderrakes.

HSHES i5 expored to credit lous in the event of nonperformance by the comerparty to the interest rzte swap
apreaments; however, iz i ot anticipated. Buning the years ended Jome 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS was ot
reqared b post collateral

HEES maintsing inferest rate swap apreetnents, wiick effectively change the interest rte exposure ot 2
portion of its variable yate bonds to a fued rate, HSHS reveives §6.1% of the three-month LIBGR (376,750
notional amomnt} and 67% of the one-month LIBOR (541,300 and §100,425 potional aumwwnts) amd payve 2
fixed rate of 4.62% (376,756 notional amount) and 3.47% (541,300 and $100.423 notions) amoants). The

39 Cantinwed)
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BOSPITAL SISTERS BEALTH SYSTEM AXD SUBSIDIARIES
Sprnpfield, Dlinots

Hates to Consolidafed Fimaneial Stztements
Fime 306, Y15 and 2014
(Dolkrs m thousands)

inderest yate swap agreements have notiana) amomms of $218,475 at hune 30 3015 and 2014, respectively.
whieh will amortize through Mareh 2036,

HSHS also entered into a2 fixed spread baxis swap in fscal year 2008 that emoves the tax risk from the
bondholders and tansfers the rick to HSHS. The premimm that HSHS receives for taking on ths nsk i
67.00% of the one-month LTBOR plus 2 fixed spread of 485 basts points less the STFMA Indez rate. The fxed
spread basis swap has 2 poticna! amwwnt of $150,000 with 2 finai matunty in May 2033

The following is 2 surnmary of the swaps 25 of Juoe 38, 2015:

Notionxl Serclanent Fair

Txpe of interest swap amonat value alue
Fied payor S .50 17,735 (16,723)
Froed spread bacis 1560060 86 m
Frxed payor 41,360 9953 {9385
Fized pavor 0425 {34.235) (32840
& (32049 {48,734)

The following is 2 supvmary of the yovaps 25 of Fews 30, 2014

Sovonal Gertlement Fair

Tvpe of incerest sowap apouht ralue value
Fixed payor b4 76,750 (14,748) {13,350)
Fixed spread basis 156,000 1835 (331
Fized payor 41 300 {3635 {7,680
Fized pavor 106,428 QL0140 (15,659
b (49,252} (43.850)
30 {Continued}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEAM AND SURSIDIARIES
Springfsld Ihnois
Noies to Consolidsted Financial Statements
Fupe 30, 2015 and 2014

{Dollarz in thousands)

{8)  Property, Plant, apd Equipment

&

A sommpry of property, plant, zad squinment at June 30, 2015 and 2014 is a3 follews;

2018 2014

Land $ 56,974 58172
Land iprovements 39.619 40,031
Buildings 2nd permanent fizrures 1,510,514 1.456,753
Eguipmess and fomishings 1,180 086 1,165.408
2,787,183 2724376

Less zocumulsted deprecizbion i 588,496 1520478
1198 697 12031898

Constroction in progress 75.517 79435
5 1274214 1283351

A of Jupe 30, 2015, contruction in propress represest varows baldop aod semodehine mrojects. These
peotpcts, which hove remarmy contracied sects at June 30, J015 of 3175246, will be finaneed with
boxrd-desipnated puers o from gperativns.

Areconcitation of tetal tuterest costs, a5 reperied i the sccompanymg consohdated statements of operations
md chanpe & unrestricted pet assets for 2015 and 2014, &5 25 follows:

8 4
Interect coot capwtabized % - 2765
Inferest cost charped to expense 13,490 5471
Total irtmret cost 5 13,490 11,238
Dixcontinned Operation:

SMS in Strezeor. (Hinocis & aw mpatient baopitd cumently operated by HSSL HSST and SMS will be
sbenitiing 2 Certifiente of Exemption mpphcation to the Heakth Facilities and Services Resrew Board for the
State of Hhnois to discontinme 3¥ servives, both tepatiest and outpatiend at 534S,

SMS Tong term aszets of proguaty, plant and equipment have been presentad 25 2zsets held for zale o the
aocompanying consoldaed balance shents for %40,569 and $44.525 during (he vears ended hane 30, 2015
and 2014, respectevely. The operstioas of SME are presepted in the accompamving 2013 consolidated

31 {Contimond)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Mmors
Hotes to Censelidated Financial Strtements
Jume 35, 3015 and 2014
Dollars tn thousands)

statement of opergtions and chznges in unrestocted net wssels w5 discontiveed operations. HEHS s results of
operxtions for the year ended Fane 30, 2014 have also been reclsssified to reflect the discontimunce of SNS,

A sumerry of the operatng components of the gain (oss) from discontinned operziions for SMS for the
vears ended Fune 30, 2015 and 7014 is as follows:

18 Pl L]
Bevenme b 44,378 43,349
Espences 41,173 47,069
Gam (oss) from discontinned operations S 3,203 (3.8

Self-Insurance
(n) TWorkers' Compensarion, Professional end Gemeral Liabilin

Op Jeiv §, 20153, the hospital workers” compensation seif-inzurance progam was trensfred to RQE.
and orex the course of the fiscal yeur 2014, the nonhozpital sohsidianies that wers previously
commereially inmwed were added fo KQIL. RQIL provides coverage in addition to workes’
compensshon. profesuonat and general bability, but the associated Habdities for the other coverages
are Jess than 395 of the foixd RQIL liabitites af hune 7015 and at hme 3014,

Under the Syem’s Workers' Compensation, Professioizl znd General Liabiley zeifsnsurance
progra: throwzh RQIL, claims are refisct=d based upon sctuzrial ectimation. mncluding bath reported
amd tmoxored bt oot reported cladms. king mte eoxsideration the severity of ipeidents and the
vrpeciad thrny of clafm pryments. At Fupe 30, 2015 and J01{4, fonds held by ROIL were 5103.251
and S0 IS respectively. The mlated curvent estimated self-insurance Babilities for June 30 2015
and 2014 were $39319 znd 316475, respectively. The relaled long-term estimated selfiinsurance
Eatibities for Fupe 30, 2015 and 2014 were $61.717 and $76.335, respectively. At Jume 30, 2015 and
2014, fhe extimated self-mowence Habibty for all fiture clam: pavmmsnty reflect: S actmaraily
determined outstzading losses at the undiscoumted ‘expected Jevel. The amount inchided &2 expepses
for 2015 amd 2004 was $26.862 and $32333, respectively. and i= mchided in other expense in the
wemsolidaind sivtorents of operatons and changpe in orestricted oet 2ssets. Thiss cadenlations take
fnte copsiderzrion anv Hability thot may b covered under an extendad reportiog endoriement and
considered “tdl" lubikity,

H5HS v rvolved 1n bt zatior anising in e ordmary course ofbusiness. Repovted claums are msanious
stages of lngation, Additonal claivs wmay be asserted again:t HSHS arising fom zervices through
Fuane 30, 2015 Bt 13 the opimion of masagement that the estissosted Habllines socrued 2t Tuze 30, 2015
are adecmate o provide for potential loases resulting From pending or threatened Ligzabon.

2 {Continad}
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SVSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Illinois

Notes ro Consolidated Financial $tateenents
June 30, 2015 and 2014
Dollzrs o thousands)

(B) Employer Brolth

The HSHS self-invwance program provides bealth mmrance for applovees. HSHS b developed
internal techniques for etimating costs. The amounts imded xre sdmmistered by the traztee,

At Funs 31, 2015 and 2014, funds held by fhe trustee for health fmsrance halulity for emplovess’
selfinswmance are $63 849 and 567,687 respectronly, and are inclnded in coren? and scacirrent assets
whosoe uoe is Jimited or restricted. At June 30, 3015 and 2014, related estimared crvnront self-tnsurance
Babilities are 11,787 zud SHOA1E, respectively,

Pension

HSHS empluyees parficipate in The Hospita] Sisters Health Sviters Employees’ Pension Plon (the Phan).
Thiz noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covers sobstaemially all enplovess of HSHS who have
somppleted 1000 hours of epmplovment durmne any calendar yeur subsegoent to the commencenmnt of
emplovment. The Plan recopnizes and fimds the costs related fo emplovee service nsing the projecied wut
credkt acinznal cont mmethod. The information below repressnt the apereration of HSHS pansion financial
siatns, whick is determined by the conmlting actuanes ob 3 member-specific bass.

13 {Comtinusd)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springheld Thneis

HNates to Cansolidnied Fumeial Statements
June 30,2015 and 1614
{Doilars in thousands)

The following ble set= forth the Plan's funded statos, amesants recopmzed i HSHS' comsolidated fiaancial

statements, and assumphons af June 30, 2015 and 2614:

pa b 2014
Chasge in bexefit sbligation:
Benefit cbligation at beginming of yexy 5 1,350,052 13711,
Service cost 54 40% 47317
Interest codt 63934 65,606
Plan amendments 6 —
Actuarial Joss 87859 82721
Expeetsd expense: {£.5349 (1,649)
Benefits paid (33,210 {109,513}
Benefit obligation al end of year 5 1.314.591 1350052
Change In plan aszets
Fair valoe of plan az5els 2f bepinaing of year § 1139431 1019876
Actoal gatn on plan 2usets 35,107 i79.208
Emplover contributions 55.350 49 860
Benefits paid 33270 {109,513}
Fair vahue of plan assets at end of year & [RLIREE: 1,132 431
Reconsiliation of funded status:
Fonded status ] (3174800 QI08621}
Amounts recopgmized in the sccompanyving consolidstad
bakince sheets:
Accerosd benzfit Hability (317.450) {051
Amonnts nol vet refiected 1o net peviodic bepefit cost and
incinded 25 28 accunmlated charpe o wnrusiricted
net assets:
Prior service cost 5 {1495} (19203
Actparial toss (313955 {208.701)
b1 {317.450) {310,621}
34 {Continmed)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBLIDIARIES
Springfield IHinots

Mestes to Comsolidated Financial Statemants
Jume 30, 2015 and 2014
{Dulizrs in thousands)

Pzt 2014
Changes recognized in wore sincted net 2s0efs:
Net gain arising during the period $ 128,756 (23.25%
Prior service cost arising duing the perisd 160 -
Amortization of prioe fervice redit {383y (5715)
Amortization or setilement recognition of net loss (21 A1 {17439
Toial recogized i norestricted pot assels 5 106,859 {41.273)
Total recopnized in net paviodic porion eoct and
mmrectyistad ned wunts % 163 167 8.58¢
Estimated smouety fhot will be zoortioed from corestricted
Det assels over the pext fiscal year:
Prior service creddt {581) {373)
Net gz {21979 {19.938)
Accumlzted benefit oblization 1388244 1237243
Components of wet periodic enefis cost:
Service cost 5 54,409 47117
Interest cost 63,934 65,606
Expected retern on plan assets (85,150) G0.877)
Amortizahion of prior servies cost 583 575
Amortization of net loss 21.474 174319
Nt penedic bevefit comt s 55,250 49 860
i) 1 414
Weightad zverzge assumplion: gsed (o dei=tonne bepafit
obligafions at June 30:
Discount rate 4 8865 4.74%
Averape rate of compensation increase 1.00 300
Measwrement date Jume 30, 20135 Jome 30, 2014
Weighted average assumptions psed to determine nef periodic
benefit post for the year snded Fune 30:
Diseount rate 4. 74% 5.24%
Expectad long-serm retorn on plan assets £.25 825
Averags rate of compersation moreane 300 300
Moxmremen: date e 30, 2614 Fome 30, 213

The expertad fony tsrm rate o petn 15 baned op the portfolic 33 2 whols 20d st oo the som of the retorns
az mndnidual azsets cateponies, The reture 15 based sxclusively on Mstorical refurns, without adjustmoents,

35
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND $UBSIDIARIES
Springfeld. Minois

Notes to Consolidated Financizl Statements
hume 30, 2015 and 3014
(Dollars in thesand:)

The Mercer Bood Model was need to defermine the discount rate wied to measure lubiles of the Plan
H5HS concluded the Meroer Bond Model provided the bestestimete of the interest rates 2t which the penden
bepefits coald be effectively settled i aceardance with AST Seetion T15.30-35-25. The Mercer Bond Modsl
diseounts the Fln™s cath fow sod caloulate; the Plan's appropriate equivalant single discount yate for e
giver cash flow bated on 2 hypothetical bord portfolio whose cash flows fromn conpors and maturities match
year-by-vear the projected Habthty beoefit pavments from the Plan.

HSHS expacts to contribuie 1o its pension
plan for the 2016 fiscal vear the

following amount $ 91372

The folbesring benefit payients that reflect
expectid foture service, as ypproprite,

we expecied to be paid:
2016 41,055
W07 A1 787
2018 54918
019 62,0035
2020 63988
221-2633 443.85%

The sxpected berefit: zre hazed on the zame grmumptions nied to mearmre HSHS ™ benefit cblipafics 2t
Fane 30, 2015 and inclads extinated fature emplovee service. In 2004, HSHS offered alf participants of the
piazn terminated prior to Fone 30, 2014 a2 opetime option to take their foll benefit in the form oF & foop surn,
which 1 643 deforred vested participants accepted for a total amount of $80,773.

As of June 3¢, 3615, HSHS adopted the naw RP-2014 Mortzhzy Table with penerational tmpreemert mome
projection scale MP-J014. A5 2 result of the adoption, the projected benefit obhirstion mereased by
approxzmately 356 500,

The Flan has developed an Brosctment Policy Statenmt {the IPS), which is reviewed and approved by the
HSHS Board of Direciors. The IS establizshes goals and obectives of the Rmd, asset allocsions, allowabls
snd prohibited investmens, soeially respensible pndelines, and asoet clamiSications. The [PS dictates dut
wicets shoodd be rebafanced back to tarpet 28ocation on x quarterly basis. Iovestments are manzzed by
independent ronagwrs, Masaganent mocitors the performance of Hure managers on 2 goarierdy basis,

3% (Contituady
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEAE TH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Blinois

HNotes to Conzohdsied Financial Staterents
Fuma 30, 2015 and 3514
{Dollars in thausands)

The table below disty the target asoet allocation and acceptable ranpes and actal asset allocztions as of
Jane 302015 2ad 3014

Target Aceepiable Actnal allocation at June 30
Asset alloeation ranoe 1% 014
Equities 51% L0 55% 8%
Debt securities 36 2070 X 3
Altemative mvestmests 13 013 13 13
Cash and cash equivaients — -8 5 i

{6} Ovrrell Investment Ofjective

The overall fnvestment objective of the Plan = to invest the Plan’s ziets i o pradent mazaer to best
serve the participants of the Plan. Plan investment assets are to produce investment resuhs that achisve
the Plan's sctoanial asoumed rate of refurn, protect the miegriiy of the Plan, agsizt HSHS mn meeting
the oblmtion: to the Plan’s participants, menaga risk exposures, focus on dowends pritection, and
to mamtaz enough Mguidity 1 the portfolio to emure troely cush outflows and beneficary payments,
The Plans” Imvestments are diversified among varows aszef classes incorporzting pmltipls stratemas
azul reanagers to exeeed 2 waighied benchmark refuzn bazed wpon policy azset allocaton targets snd
staodied index retwns, Major Dmvestment dechidoa: are suhonzed by the Board's Retremcent
Committes, which ovarsees fhe Plan’s investment program m accordancs with extabliched guidelines.

(B Allocenon of Byvvessment Stratemies

The Plan meivteing 2 percent of asiets 1o domestic and imternstional egrity stocks to acdeve the
expecied rate of return. To manage nsk expomrs. up fo 30% of the Plms’ assets am invested In 2
Eabdiey driven Investment sirategy.

(¢} Basis of Reporning
Investments xw reported at estirated fiic value. If an invesiment 1 held dirsctly by he Plan and an
avtve marked with quoded prices existy, for nurket prics of an identical mscuriry &5 veed as reported
foir value. Reported frir values for shaves in wutoal &nds regictered with them are based om sharw
prices reparied by the funds as of the Jast buzmess day of the fiscal year. The Plan's ownership iz
Asmnative ivestment funds xoe generally reported 21 te NAV reported by the fimd managers, whock
istned a5 @ practical expedient to estimate the fxir value of the Plan's sumerdup therets, nobezs i is
probable that all or 2 portion of the investment will be sold for 2n amoens different from NAY, As of
Fma 30, 2015, the Plan had po plans or intentions to sell iovestments at aoounts different from HAV.

37 {Coanrinved)

Attachment #6

Page 53 —-




HOSPITAL $TSTERS HEALTH 5VSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Minois

Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Tme 36, 2015 and 2013
Dallars in thousands)

The fair valoes of the Plan's assets at June 30, 2015, by asset category class, are a3 fpllows:

Fme 38, 2615 Kedrampth Dayr’
Terd T T 1 L] FarEL ar Hgwid watte
Paoice phen asses petinding
scamed pateret o $1.30
Cah and cash aquivatants § 35534 — - S16M Dy O
Coemes vk 5 067 e e ASL.00T P2y ke
T8 g

st - 33960 - 175,20 Luidy e

Conmmrrrind rarasl fund: e N — 13430 Uity T
deipal bends - 3231 - 12 Daily Two
Covprrge bemuds, aoipe,

ol dabasrrey - 4385 - 4.39% Dhaily Tuo
Fa=im mentitar poxrdei 2 1aoy - 204184 Dty Therpa
Eadga fands;

B2 webiiney tind — — 35461 33,18 N (v NowIhy

M poltiTatgy

Bad — e 17317 HENT NowE Hewsel
ok pun w
Teir vabe 14 FLRRIS 3173506 fxikh ] 1IR30
e

* Ligidny weey ow alloczmd o ses as isfrsod o om 603 Jor plan sssert,

The table belowy suds forth 3 summary of chanipes fn the faor vabue of the Plan's Lavel 3 2ssets for the
weur epded June 30, 2015:

Level 3 assets, vear ended June 36, 2015

j %) Medrow Tomal
fond fund {onds
Balance, beginming of vear b3 32,3683 I 144,645
Tofal net gaims 0L 4933 3,733
Balance end of year 5 33161 i3 130,372
3% Lemtinued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfisld Minois

Mote: to Consolitated Finameia! Statevnents
Tune 30, 2015 and 2014
Dallars in thousands)

The far catues of the Flan's asoeds ag Jome 30, 2004, by 2uet category ohass, ane 4o follows:

Jupe 3B, 3514 Bedearp o Deyv
3 Tate] sriqudatvn  _ salie
Pemsica plan asioh axcheding
scqrned inowrss of 31,005
Cash and catk souiatess 3 30,336 o — 383N Dad¥r L
Cotmawen kcks 5067 — _— E4ET fadt Lo
(A e

swcmtidiee - e — 116,640 Daidy One
Corveeniirmiod sratath Fmads e fiad T - 01942 iy Thrme
Mamicjse! bty e b4 5 s 2 33 Dy Taw
Corpares bunds, s,

#5d Sshentmmy e p 15 - 343 Daily Tun
Forvige wrosie 11154 4403 - 18473 Daily Teras
Fdge fands:

B mnlinrr ey fad - - Ert 5] 2136 Now & Bt Eluy

Mo srakrmagy

et - e j13.282 HIZRY  Nomd(  NewS(p
Yot st 0
fair ralon s EIB3ET 2 | At L1y x

* Ligesdity waroes xve llocand the wems 25 Siacloved o neve 6o} for phao 3xvess,

The table below et forth 3 sumamary of change: in &e fair value of the Plan™s Level 3 ausets for the
year ended June 30, 2014:

Level 3 assets. vear ended June X, 2014

k2 Lscrow 1otal

fand fund funds
Babanee, bepmming of year s 29619 0487 134,555
Total pet gans 2684 1406 10,080
Balance, end of year 3 32363 112282 144,643

Feir Value of Financial Invruvmeny

The foliowing 15 2 desoription of the valuation wethodolagier wied for 2ssets meastred at far walue,

There bave been no changes in the methodedogies nsed xt Fune 30, 2315 and 2014,

. Cach end cach equivalents; Valued at tha canrvicy sovoes St appronumates far valoe becamse
of the short-term matrity of these investments

A Common and preferred stocks, U5, povernment cecunhes, conpnmpled mutnal funds, nd
formpn securibes: Vawed ot e closing price meportsd on the active maket on which the
individual securities arm raded

3% {Contimed)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEN AND SUBSIDIARIES
Speingficld Elinois

Notes to Canselidated Financial Siaterments
Jume 30, 2015 and 2014
(Dollzrs 1o thousands)

. Rdunteipal bonds, corporate bonds, notes, and debentiures: Certain corporate bomds are valued 2t
the closing price mporiad in the achve wmarket in which the bond 1 fraded. Other corparate bonds
e valned based on vields currently svailable en comparable srcurtting of ismoers with sombsr
eradit yatmez. When quoted prices are pot rvailabde for identicad or similar bonds, the bond is
valoed under a digronnted czsh fows approxch that maxmmzes observable inputs, such =
carrent yields of similer instromnends, but inchudes adpmtments for centan risks that may nof be
ohservable, such as credit and Liqnidity.

The Plan has certsin hedge fund investments for which quoted market prices are no? availables. The
estimared Feir vadue of these hedpe fund fvestments ineludes estionates sppraisals, sssumptions. and
methods provided by external Snenciad sdvisers and reviewed by HSHS,

The preceding muthods disribed may produce 2 fwr value caletlation tat may pot be indicative of
net reshizablc value or reflective of future feir valnes. Furthermore, although the Plan believe: i
vahiation mathods a2 appropriate and cossizient with other market participants, the use of differen:
methodolomies oy assmmetions to detwrmine the fair valoe of certain fianeda] instruments conld resalt
i 2 different f2ir valus teeasurenent 2 the reporting date.

{e)  Fair Value Birrarchy

Tha Plan has adopted ASC SubTopic 713-20-50. Comperation - Retirement Bengfits: Dfinad Berngfit
Plan: — Genarol: Dizclozwras, for fair value mesourstnents of fnancial 2ssets and finaneial Yabilities
and for foir value measurements of poafinaveia] fems that axe recopnired or disclosed 2t fair value i
the consolidsted Enancial statements on 2 rearvmp bass. ASC SubTopte 7152038 establishes 2 fair
vahee hisrerehy that priceitizes the tpats 1o valurtion techeiques wied o measure Bir valoe.

(1) Lonz-Termn Bsbs

Under the tevmy of the Obhgaied Gronp MTL exch membar of the Obligatsd Growp & jointly md severally
hable for al! obligztions izsoed thereunder. Bords somed e smsecured general obligetions, but cany
covenants regarding withdmuals fromn the Cbbmted Gronp. fsseance of additional debt, and creations of
fians on property, Obligation: outstndng under the Obligated Group M are 15sued through state bealth
facility sutkerities and cowpnise both serial and rem bands with varying maturities,

On Noveber 1, 2034, HSST iszped $130.000 in fixad rate dobt Series 20144 bonds, HSSI received 2 bond
weommm of $27.338 and paid bond mmme costs of SLFTE. releted to 8un iszuance. These bonds are
moncallable sod matee @ 2029, Ths proceeds of X14A were used to refond pnior outstanding boeds J012D,
FL2E, 2012F, and 3012) and a mewtion of 20134, which wore vaniablo rats debt. As 2 result of thas issvance,
HSST inmured 2 soacash Joss of $907 for previoush vnamortized bond fssue costs.

49 {(Continned}
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HOSFITAL $ISTERS HEALTH SYSTEN AND SUBSIDIARIES

SpringSeld Nhnels

Wates to Jopsclidsted Finapcial Statements

June 30, 2015 and 2014
{Dollars m thonsands)

As of Jane 30, 2015, long-ferm debt corsisied of the following:

Final
Series Interest rates matnrity dndes Ak
Fived fmorest rere iamms:
20074 5008, Merch 15,2028 % 72035
20128 4.00% and 3.00% Auguost 15, 2031 62430
w12 3.00% August 15, 2021 55,610
20144 5.06% Toverber §5, 2029 180.000
Verisbie inrerest
fssues:
20174 Varisble 0.57%5 30,160
&t Jums 30, 2035 Tame 30. 2041
012G Varinble 0.6 31645
gt Jame 30. 2015 Anzost 1, 2041
20178 Varishie 0.07% 10 0.10% 65.885
o Jume 30, 2015 Angost 1, HH1
0121 VUrrisbie 0.08% 1o 0.00% 89,460
&t June 3Q. 2015 Aupnst 1, 1041
ot fieed 2od vrriable rrerest doly 07225
Cxber iong-rermm dele 337
Phres unanortized bood issoe premioan 42 732
Towsd Gebt 687,704
Le55 current installroenss 18,363
Lass long-eren et sibiect o sBTT-oer reuieting § prewmnent: 155345

Toezl kng-torm dels. exchuding coment nstalhmerys

41

3 305,791
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HOSPTTAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES

Springhieid flinsis

Hates to Comsolidated Financia! Ststements

Fame 30, 2015 and 2014
{Dollars in theousands)

As of hne 30, 2014, Ioog-term debt consizted of the followwng:

Finat
Series Iaterest rates matnrity dates g
Fixad mierest mate issues:
20078 F00%% March 15, 2028 72035
20113 4.00% and 5000 August 15, 2021 60 755
0L 3.00%: and 5.00F5 August 15, 2031 1200
TaErizble frtareet coe
fsTme
20125 Virisble 0.85%
ot Jurwe 30, 2014 e 30, 2041 91,20
20020 YVmiable 0.06%%
st Jooe 30, 2014 Angust 1, 2041 61,050
212E Yeriable D.06%s
at Jooe 30, 2014 Angret 1, 2091 41,550
20128 Vemisble 00524
& Joow 30, 2014 Avnguw 1, HM1 3643
G YVerigble 0.05%
& hune 30, 2014 Anginst 1, 241 31,545
E2H Variable 0.08% 16 0,108
a5 hane 30, 2014 Augast 1, 2041 43,885
0 Veriable 0.07% 0 0,000
& Jurwe 30, 2014 Augast ¥, M1 B 450
20123 Vierishle 0.00%
o june 30, Y014 Ansms §, 31 14,150
Tored fieed aret vasrsble mierest dobe 630,745
by Jowe-fonen debe 23,015
Phrs imercwtized borsd issoe preomms 19,437
Tow] dent 673,183
1ess currany fosrslloerny 18,494
55 Jonp-teron dabe sabject 10 sivmt-worm reserketing agreements 139,508
Torel Yorz-wm debt, exciadang oummt astallmenss 485,193
43 Continesd)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield Minois

Notes to Consolidated Financtal Stazements
Fume 30,2015 and 2814
{Dallzrs o thowsands)

The Oblipated Group's affective interect rates for variable debt for the yezrs ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
wre as follews:

28]z
Variable interest rate iames:
20324 98™.
NG 405
J011H .08
010 D08
1014
Variable imterest rate issues:
20124 05T
20120 005
2012E 8.05
W01F 008
212G 005
W a1
2014 6.10
it 0 ) B.1i

Bend issne mremrums and costs aze amertized over the term of the relzfed bonds niang the bonds outstanding
wathed Bond iszoance cosis, pet of amortization, are repored 25 other asséts In the accompanying
consolideted balanes sheets,

HEET s variable rate bonds. 2 poroon of which bus a part optiom available to the baldar, 3 ihe put opticn 5
exerrized, the bonds are presexied to the bank. whick & twoe drzws oo the underhing dizect pay letter of
credit, if available. Selfliquidty boad= are backed by the finandal avmets of HSSL The bond series and the
mderiying credit facility teans are described as follows 25 of Fone 30, 2015;

Series Term

Series 2002 G Egraal quarterhy installments o the fired bosipess day of esch Tannary,
Apnt Ruly, or Octobey whichever occurs firet an or foliowing the
384k day after the prrchaze date and poid iz Full po Later than
the third apniversary of ths parchase date

Series 3012 Band | Self liquidity ~ 270 drvs

43 (Comtizaed)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AXD SUBSIDIARIES
Springfreld, Bimois

Notes to Consolidated Finmoal Siatements
Jore 30,3015 and 2014
Dolier o thousands)

Scheduled principal repaymests s Jong-fenn debst biced on the variable rge demand notes being put back
to HSHS and » corezponding drase being made on the mderbyving eyedit Bethiry. if available. are as follows:

Year ending June 30
2016 8 181910
2007 26,897
2018 X7 488
2019 6,586
2020 27,163
Thereafter 354903

s___emys

Schedulad principal repayvments on the long-ferm debt bazed on the sebeduled redemptions zecording to the
Chligated Group MIT are 25 fodiows:

Year epding Jupe 36:
016 5 24,353
07 26.5%97
2018 27458
2018 26588
2020 27,163
Thereafter 210230
S suon
a4 {Comtinued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTHE SYSTEM AND SUBSHMARIES
Speingheld Mhmois
Notes to Cemsolidated Finmaal Satements
June 30, 2015 and 2014
(Doliars in thousands)

Capital Leazes

HSHS leaves certain equipment under capital leases. Included with property, plant. and equipnnent are
335,178 and $27.381 of zsets held wnder copiial Teases apd 312,145 and $10,130 of mlated 2ecrmulated
ambrhization at funs 30 2015 aned 2004, repectively. A summary of finere minymum lease pryments and
the present valoe of foture minimom leace pryments related to capital Jeases at June 30, 2015 are a3 follows:

Amount
Year
2016 ) 6,096
2017 5,284
2018 4,530
2019 2370
2020 1,5%
Thereafter 14264
Tatal future misiemm leace payments 34114
Lexs amount representing interest 2i rates rangiog from 5.0%6 10 6.5% 0.782
Presant vatue of fistee minhowm lease payvoents 24333
Less cumrent portior of obligstions under capital Jeases imchuded in current
wxtalbmant: of Jone-term dabt 4.7
Obbkzmztons under capital leases. excluchng current porfion
inchuded i long-term debi, exciuding cvrrent instalbments 5 19.628
Functionsl Expenses

HSHS provides reneral healifeure services to restdents within #65 rezpective geogrzphic regions. Expenses
reiated to providiog these services fin the vears ended Jime 30, 2613 and 2014 ave 25 follows:

a1s 2014
Healtheare services s 1884563 ] 568691
Geperal and adernistratve services 420 487 4365589
$ 21715050 2025280
45 {Continund}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AXD SUBSIDIARIES
Syringhield, Dlinoiz

Hotes to Consolidated Financizl Statements
June 38, 2615 amd 2014
{Dollars @ thousands)

{15) Prevea

St, Vincent Hosprtal (3¢, Viecent} and 5t Mary's Hospital Medical Center (St Mary's) (collectively referred
to 23 fhe Green Bay Hoopanls), tovo members of the Oblipzted Sroup located i Green Bay, Wiscoasin, wach
bave z 25% intere=t in Prevea Healh Systamns, Inc. (Prevea). The Green Bay Hospitals hald §21 989
(21.989 shares), 3¢ Jene 30, 2015 2nd 2014, of Prevea prefirced stock. Preves bas 9,000 shares of zmthocized
stock consiztng of SO0 dhares of Class P veting common stock, 3,600 shiares of Class P pouvoting, and
4,500 shares of Class H common stock,

With respect to all metters opon which shaeholders are entitled 1o vote or give conzent. the outmanding
shares of Class P votine commen Dock constitate one voting proup and the holders of vutstanding thares of

=5 H common stock constitete 2 separate voting group. Each voting group gets 50%: of the total voiing
privileges {with earh entitled to slect cne -half of the tota] authorized number of directors of the corporation).
As of Fune 30, 2015 and 2014, deve are 100 voting shares for the Hospitals {Class H) and 148 voting shares
for Phvaiciams (Class PY. There xre 457 nomvoting shares. The peafenred stockholdery of Prevez have
tiguidation preferences fo common stockholders, as defined in the Articles of Icorporztion of Pries. The
prefarred stock eotifdes the Green Bay Hospiaks fo recenve dividends egual to ™6 of the face vatue of the
prefurred stock. Additions[tv, prefasred stock dividends are cummdative, The Green Bay Hospitals" policy s
to recognie prefered mock dividerds when the dividends zre declared. Dividends were declared and paid
by Prevea totaliog 5230 in 20135 wod £1.330 in 2034, The investment in Prevea 3 accommted for using the
gty method. The carmvang valoe of ihe Green Bay Howpitds” investuwst in Preves, inchuisice of prefeced
stock boldings. 13 reporied 2 other 2 et 1o the szoompanying consohdated balance sheets,

B September 2009, 5t Vincens amsumed operations of the Clnde"s medival clinic locations, and & now
operating these sites 20 St Vimeort doinp business as Preves Heabth recetving all of (e Chimie’s putiaes
revense and recpomctble for 2ll of the apersting expenzes. The expenses directly related to Prevea Hezlth,
priarily for the Jeasing of 2X employees and doctors, for the vears ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 are
$217 981 and $198 375 revpectively. melnded in ether expen-es in the cousabidated strtemmats of operstions
ad changs ip woredricted net zuen,

Doring the vezrs endsd Fune 36, 2015 2nd 2014, the Green Bay Hospitals bave 3857 and $352, respectively,
of note:. ceceivebie fr cash advances to Prevea.

The foliowme are Preves's condereed upaudited financisl sixtement data a3 of and for the years ended
Fupe 30, 2415 and 2034:

2613 i K
Tofal assets s 2 96 90.644
Titz] Habilitres .9 48 673
Total equity 41.577 40,971
Toral nef revenne 230k 328 959
Net income $11 3524
46 {C onfimred}
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AXD SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield. lineis

Notes to Comnolidared Finanera! Strtements
Tune 36,2015 and 2814
(Doliars i thousands)

The Creen Bay Hospitals” sty portion in Prevea at Juze 30, 2015 and 2014 fucreazad by 5106 amd 52,058,
rezppctively, and is mehided in other operating income m the ascompanving comolidated sivtements of
operations and chanpe m unrestvicted net asets,

During Bscal year 2010, the Oblizated Group replaced the St. Vincent prarantee whershy édie Oblipated
Group apresd to guaraniee the lesser of $10,500, ar 39.97%, of the ontutanding votes. In fiscal vear 2014,
the aprecmens chunged, and now the Obligated Group i3 gusrantesing all vutstanding dele. The Obligated
Gezorp weilll be paid 1,25% of the average mutstandiog principal smount of the mestanding votes. Inchrded in
the paarapier executed i Docamber 2009 are $2 920 taxable variable rate demand notes of PHP lnvamncs
Pan, boe. (FEHE). PHP, 2 former health maintenance organization, sold 1 inzurance beence, changed its
corpardie shacinre, and becamne Prevea Vepturus, LLC (PV), Preves is the sole corporzte membey of PV, At
Fane 30, 2015 snd 2014, the Clinic bas notes outstanding with balances of $19,258 and $20.419, respectively.
At Tume 30, 2015 z0d 2014, PY bz notes outstanding of 32,170 and $2.167, respectively.

Joint Ventures
Fodnt verhares are aceopnted for wing the eguity method of acoounting and represent $6 688 and 511,445 of

other Jong-ferm zacets in the accompanying conzolidated balance sheets at Jome 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The most significant of these isvestments. excluding Preves (oote 15}, inchads:

- Protecrant Memonial Medical Center and $t. Elizabeth’s Healthcare Servives. LLP (beld by 5,
Ehzabeth’s Houpral) - 30%% onnership asterest

¢  Northeast Wiscensin Radiation Therapy Services, LELC (held by St Vineent and 3t Mary's, Green
Bax) — each hempatal bas 2 234 oonership interest. $t, Vincent borpital par chaced the remaaining 50%
of the LLC o Apeil 3. 2013 Then 5:. May's hospital broncferred 12x 25% ownerchip interest to St
Vincent bospital. This service 13 an openting deparitoent of St Vinceat hospital 25 of Spnl 3, 2015,

. Pain Center of Winconsin Greld by 5t. Vincens) - 50% ownerchip interest

. Sareery erier of Shebovean, LLC (held by 5t Micholas Hospital) —~ HSHS purchazed the remuining
50% during 2613 and it is 2 departivent of the St, Micholas Hoopind,

. Orange Crons Ambuizece. Ine. (held by 5& Nicholas Hospitaly ~ 530% ownershp mterest

*»  Compwmite Memorial Hozpital ~ (held by St. Viscent (70%4) 2nd St Mary's, Green Bay (3084 —
9% ownership interest overall, bepinning May 17. 2011, Effective September 1, 2014, CMH beeare
2 wholly ow=ed subsidiary of HSSL

For the vears ended hime 30, 7015 and 2014, HSHS recopnized tooome of $2 132 and $1.135, respectively,

7 vesiments w0 affiliated compames. This acivity i metoded 35 2 commponent of otber reverme in the

appompanying cossohdated statementy of operations and change to unrestricted net accats. Danng 2015 and
20004, HEHS recerved cach distnbuation; of $3,120 and 34390, rerpectively, frons the joint ventumes,

7 {Continued)
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EOSPITAL SISTERS HE ALTH $YSTEM AXD SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Tinois

Notes to Convolidated Finanesal Statements
Jume 30, 2015 and 2614
{Dollzrs m thousands)

Thke fllewing tzhle summarizes the wnaudited aggrepated finaneial information of unconcolidated affiliated

coenparies of HSHE 25 of Jupe 30. 2015 and 2014:

Total assats
Total habilines
Tata} equity
Total pet reverne
Net

Pledee: Receivable

013 0L

$ 14491 13412
1172 12853

13319 30559

15,942 51488

4264 342

Fledpes, ool of 2 present w2loe disvount rate, determined i the vear the pledee & made, and ap aflowamce
fox wncollectible pladyes are recorded as 3 componert of uusets whooe mee i Hwited or remricted in the
zectempanying cornelidated fisancial Aztements bazed on theiy sxpected collection date.

Inciuded e assets whose use i Homited or restrcted ot June 30, 2073 and 1014 are the followinzunconditione]

promizes 10 give:

iz 1014

Encondrronal progpize: o give b3 5407 6,506
Lews tnamertized dizeoumt 189 190
b 6314
35 allowanee for menllecible pledzes 140 185
Net pledzes receivable $ 5078 61458

Amonrt due in:
Lass than voe year % 4,057 2600
One fo Sve years 1,189 3732
More than five years {1 174
Total % 5387 % 505

48 {C ontinued)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SVSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfisld, [Hinois

Note: to Consolidated Financial Stetmments
Tune 30,2015 and 2014
(Dallars i thewiands)

{18} Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Asets
Temporarily restricted assets tre avabable for the followring prrposes or periods at une 30, 3015 and 2034:

ois 2614
Healtheare sarvices 1 18,754 17,334
Capital expenditures 522 £978
Catholic radio 50 a3
College of mursing 218 1
$ 25,754 26,695

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS bas permanently restricted endowrmments a5 follows:

p<i3 1 2614
Agmets to be kaid in perpetuity, the incoms from which
expendable to support momng schools 5 34014 3179
HAssets to be held in perpetuity, the ineoroe from which
experdable to support specific eperztions of HSHS facilities nJis 2278
$ 25819 34457

As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS his unreatnoed znd jeeporaihe restrcted funds that represent the
unspent zecmmailafion of emings for endonreent fimd: as follows;

i81s 2014
Unspent incame from which 13 expendable to mupport
nursing schools % 365 Al
{npent mecone from which 15 sxpendzble to sappart
speafic operation: of HSHS facilities &707 1008
5 072 10,419

(19} Commitments and Continzencies

{2}  Operaring Leases

HSHS occupies space i certain frcilmizs and feanes varioms meces of equipioant vnder long-term
noncancelable operming lease mmapement. Todal eqnipsant reotal, asset lease, and Deihity rental
expense in 2015 and 2014 ware $35 931 2nd $3308. sespectionly,

4% {Continuad)
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Rlinois

Nate: to Comsolidated Financial Statements
Fme 30, 2813 and 2614
(Dolizrs o thousands})

The following is 1 sehedule by year of futore minsowm Jease pavments 1o be made wunder operatne
leases 23 of Jume 30, 2015 that bave inftial or remaining leaze terms in excess of ome year

Amotnt
Year ending hune 30
s 5 27,4691
017 21483
2418 18,733
xns 13,157
000 13295
Thereafter 71,843

M Legel, Regularory, and Ocher Condngencies snd Commimments

The laws and regulafiens govermng the Medicore, Medicuid, and other povernment healtheare
proprams are extremely complex and mobjert v intenreiaten. making comphiance an onpoing
challenge for HSHS and ofber healibeare crmammations. The fadaral government kas increzsed iis
enforcement actty, including andis ad mvemigations rdated o hilking prachices, climeal
docurpeniztion. and related povters. HSHS maintaing 2 complivoce progrem dezigned to educae
employees and to detect and coorect posuble velahoss.

fe3  Lingation
HSHS is manhed in linzzhion aritisg i the ordinary cowse of usiness, After canultation with Jegal
wvouncel, menarmment ertimates that these maiters will be recolved without matenial sdverse effect on
ths HSHS 5 fsture consohidated firapeial posiion or resulrs of operation:.

& Unemplovmen:

The Wisconsin hospitals of HSHS pledped 2 US. Treamery pote 25 collzteral for any unpaid
unemployment compensation chume with a face valve of $4.630 and $4.000 for 2015 and 2034,
respectively, to the Wisconsin Unemplovment Reserve Fund. The pledged US. Treawy noie
rumained umased at June 30, 20135 and 2014,

te3  The Parent Prosection and Affordable Cere det

To Marck 2010, the Patient Fratechon and Affordable Care Act of 010 (the Affordable Czve Acf) was
enzeted. Seme of the primizions of the Affordable Care Act took effect mmediaiely, whils others will
take offect or will be phased 1 over Gme, rmzing from = few months ko ten years followving zpproval
The Affordable Care Act was designed to make avuilsble, or ;ubsidize the premium costs of, healiheare
inswrance for some of the mithons of cvently tmnmred or underinnoed consumers below certain
income levels. An inerease in walization of bealtheare services by those who are carrently avording of
rationing their bealthoare wans expecied, Althoneh bad debt expenves xodor eharity care provided were

50 {Continued)
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HOOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Sprinplield, Ihineis

Notes fo Consolidated Financial $tatements
Jume 30, 30135 and 2014
(Dlizs i thousands)

expevied to be reduced increased wilization would be associated with increazed varable and fixed
costs of providing bealihoare services, whach sy or ooy et be offe? by inorased revesues,

The Affordsble Care Ast contain: mare thaz 37 Sections related to healthoare frand znd abuze o
progran: integrity. The petential for increased Ingal exposure relsted to the Affordable Cave Aet’s
echanesd compliance and repolstory requmements vould Increzse operifing expensss.

Key provisions of the ABoedable Care Adi ineinde:

. Anmea’ Medicwra morket baskat updates for hompitals will be reduced baced on productivity
stiustments through Sepreher 35, 2619

. Payments under “Medicare Advantape” program (Medivare manazed care) will be reduced

. A vatoe-dosed porchazing program was establisked to provide incentive psyments or pavment
vedurtions to bospitals based on parformance on guality sand efficiency measres

" Cammenesy October 1, 2013, Medicare disproportionzie share hoepitad (DSH) paymwents are
reduced jnrtially be 75%, DSH mavmoent: will be adinsied thereafier to acconnt for the national
ratz of cousurers who do not hunve bealtheare fnswrance and recere care

*  Expancion of Medicaid propams to 2 broader population

. The Hozpasal Readmissions Reducion Program which begen m Oorober 3012, reduces
Medicare paymenss to hospitals &zt have 2 high rate of potentizlly preventable readmissions of
Medicars patients with certzie disical condihons te account for sueh excensite and
prevensable” ety anocxed wak bospital repdmissions. As of Gcrober 1, 1014, Medicare
payments to certnn hospitaly dhat experience high kevels of bosptali-acquired conditions are
being redueed by s

. Iztrodieced 2 reprrement ibat healthezre momers mohude guzhity improvement covennts m
thetr cortracts. Cormmencing Januzry 1, 2015, beaitheare josurars participating in the beald
wommres exchanges may contract only with bospitals fhat hove implemenisd prugrame
destzned o ervure patiant safety md enhemee quality of care,

HSHE comtrvuws o arodyze the Affordable Care Act to as5ess its effeets o current and projected
operations, finencial performence i fizanead conditton.

& Tax Exemprion for Sales Tav end Properey Tox

Effecrive June 14, 2012 the Governor of Hlinols signed into lew, Public Aot 57-08588, which creates
pew standayds for state sabes tax and property tax exempiions In Hlinoiz. The law establiches cew
standards for the rommance of charitable exermptions., inchading requursments for 2 pouprofit hospital to
certify arnmally that in the price year, it provided 20 amount of quabified senices and 2ctivite: o
Jowrdnoorme zd wadercarved Indrciduels with 2 value 2t least equal to tha hespital’s sstimated propesty
fax Hability. HSHS cortified in 2015 and 2014 and has pot recorded 2 Habilite for meldted praperty taxes
bzued upon manzgement's corrent deteyminanon of qualified services provided.

51 (Continusd)
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BOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM AND SUBSIDIARIES
Springfield, Dlinois

Note: to Connolidated Financial Statementy
June 36 2315 and 2014

{Dollars in thousands)

) Invesmmen: Risk and Uncersintivs

HEHS imvests In vzrions imveshment secovities. Investment securities are exposad to varions rizks such
ac fmisrent rate. credit, and overall market volanlity nsks, Due to the bavel of sk associated with cortain
Onestmend securifies, I © at least masonably possible that chanpes o the vahues of mvestroent
secunitiss vall occur in the near term and that soch change could matenally affeet the 2meoents reporied
in the arcompargire ponsolidated balance sheets,

() Gusrenee Agreement

Draring fiscal year 2014 ke Obligated Group executed 2 Grarantee Agreement with IPMorgan Chase,
WA 1o grwanty 510,000 of debt for Touchette Regmions! Hespital in Exst Smer Lowis, Minciz. The
Obtissted Groap will be paid 2 fee of 0.50% of the average outstanding principal smoort of e
octranding debt. Relative to the Guarmipe Agreement, no ammmis have been pard or 2comed a5 of
Jawe 30_ 2005 and 2014,

Subsequent Evanes

Effecrive July 1, 2015 FSHS elected to chonpe it accounting methodology for recogzinng pention axpense
on the Pian. Previoos to the charge, pet 2ctmanial pains or losses were recogmized over the averape remaining
service hife of exoployees in the plan. Further. 2 calevdated value of plan assets reflecting changes in the fair
vaine of phom awssts was wied for recopnition. Under the new accounting method. aciuarial weins ar losses
azdd the differ=nce between 2ofual and expected return oo phan azcets are recognized armally wither bensBis
mxpanse. The remaiming corponents of penion expense: service snd mtere:t conts and the expecied retumm
o plan assers, will contimus to be recorded a5 onroing pension expense withm benefits sxpense. While the
histozical method it acceptzble, HEHS believes the pew poliey is praferable a5 it eliminates the delay 1o
recornition of vhasees tn fir value of plan assets and achuariad puins and lovses mio operatng expense. The
chazge will alss be spphed retrospectively to all periods preceniad. Had the impact been reflected within the
consolidsted 2613 and 2014 Srancizl statements there would have been 2 mark-to-market adjustment within
pensice expence of $01 33,240 20€ S18.777 in 2015 and 2034, respectively.

In commection with the preparntion of the consobdated finaneial statemenis 2nd 1 aovordance nith
ASC Topic 8353, Swbregneny Dvenzs, HSHS evaluated subsequent wients aBer the corvohdated staierents of
fveesa? pocition dzte of Fuze 30 M5 fwwogh October 19, 015, which wzs the date the fnarcal
waternenty trere fssned,
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

independent Auditor's Report and Cansolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

August 31, 2015 and 2014
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BKD;; ta

{PAs & Advisors & LI PPN
(311

Indapendent Auditor's Report

Hoard of Ditectors
Shetby Memorial Hosplial Asseintion, Inc,
Siwlbarille, tHineis

We bave audited the atcompnying conwhidsied Pnancinl watements of Shelly Memorial Hospital
Assacintion, Ing, (e “Assockiion™s which comperse the Balanee sheeia% of Augast 31, 2005 ond Juld,
and e eelated suttemenis of eperaiions, changes In et asser and ch Maws Tor the soar then vadaed,
and the rebated netes to e comsolidaied Gagncial statements,

Management's Responsibilisy for the Financial Srafemenh

Maaagement §s respomsible for the prepmation and 1o presentnion of these consalidated finangial
stements in sccordince with accoonting principles generally aerepiod i the Lndad Sty of Amernay;
this inchides the design, inspiomentation and mantenancs of intvinal comtrot refevant (o the preparstion
and [air presentahion of the consalidated rinancial waterments thal are Trew from matesfal misstalement,
whether due w frnd oF ereoe,

Audiior’s Responsibility

O sesprasibitity bs o eypless pi apinion oo ihse consolidniod Ninancial wtements based on our yadits.
Wee condaried our gudis in accondenve with sdrng standards penersdiy accopted in the United Mqates of
Ametina, Those standords require that we plon snd perfonn the sod s e ot seasondhle ssiuranrce
ahow whether the concalidated finoauial stacments are froe from matvrsal missintoment,

A audit imtsded performing procedures o oBlae sudit eeidence aliout the smourts and dicelostres in
the ennsolidaied Onancial stements. The procedues selected depond an the auditor’s udpnent,
including the assexsnent of the nsks of material misstatement of the comatidsed foancil staoleotengs,
whether due 1 Sd or ereor. In mabing those sk asesymvnts, e audilar comadons istamnal eontrod
reley sl 10 the Association’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidoted financil slatvingnts in
order 1o design awdit provedunes hat are appropoate in the Greonmstasees, buk not fin the porjsose of
cupressitig ai opisien on the ellecneiess of he Associanon’s infemal controb, Accodingly, we evpress
no sueh apien, An andi also iocludes evalisating, the appropriatensss of secounting palicies used and
the rrasorbleoess of sigrificant scciunimg exrmaies mydz by management, as well as evaluwaingy the
averal presestarion of the coinohidaied Haancial stalemenis

W helieve that the audit ssdilence we hine obtained is sufficiort and appropriaie to provide o hasis bor
aur st apinion

Praxitv”
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Board of Directors
Shielby Memorial Huspitad Assoeiation, Ine,
Page 2

Opinion

Im war opinion, the consolidated Drancial statenonts refetred 16 abos e prosent fairdy, woall mazeriad

seepects, the Minancial pasition of Shelby Mewurinl Hespital Association, [ne us of August 31, 3818 and
2014, miaf the results of their opeeticns. the chanpes in tieie ot avsets and their cash fow s for the years
hen ended in dceordance with ageoieting principles gonerath sceepted in the Uinted States of Amerfea,

Supplemientury fafornwation

Oy seadit oo conduciod (or the purpnse of forming 20 opiaion on 1 corsalidated Fimocial Matoments
iy a whole, e supplneutiny information listed inthe ahle of contents is presentad o parposes of
sibdetinnal panly<is and 15 not 3 regeired pan of the consolidated finuncial siatements. Such information i
the reaponsihility of mesupement and was dovived from and refaies directls 1o the underhying acenunting
and wiler roeords weed 16 propare the cunsalidaied Aol statvmets, Tho nfommaton has heen
subjected ju the nuditing provndimes applicd in the sudit of the consoliduid Bauncial statements argd
certain sddationst procechures. including comparing ond recomeiling such informagon directly 10 1k
srwleely g secounting and saber weords used to propare the aasolideted rancia saterents o1 o the
consedidatad financial statements themseives, and viher sdditional provedures in accordance with suditing
standards penerally accepied in the United S1ies nf Ametica  Fo our opinion, the isformation i fairiy
siaied, i all maresial respects. i relition to the cunsolidaed financial starimnents as o whaole.

BED L

% Louis. Missoun
November 2, 24HS
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

Consplidated Balance Shaets

August 31, 2015 and 2014
Assels
Cnrrent Assets
Cash
Paticrs accaums seoeivable, et of glinwasce; 208 < $855.000,
2041 - $77T4M

Letimated amounts due fram thind-pary payers
Llecteonic health vecords incenthve paament receivable
Supplics and prepatd ovpuenses

Jotad currert asscts

Ssseds Lamited As T e
Kestneied held by trastee for debt

Envedimenis

Iarn Lasd Held tor Investment

Praperty smd Equipment, M e
Lanct ausl land improvemess

fheklings
Lyuipmem

Lewy secwmadated depreaimtion

Other Assels
Excoss insuranoe covesage recelvahle
xther

Teval astens

Ser Notes 0 Congobdald Faancl Stafernants

2015 2014
3 314137 £ aaan
1261400 2.F15337
P& o
4353?5‘ 334:2‘.’3
3050.64) 1,895,944

§,326.392 EI6. 101
17017562 19.971,044
473606 F73,600
WIL652 A2 E )
15495019 b4, t66 999
§5,1583.451 13,136,945

KAL) Rk

3139559

22,762,383 20,459.794

2978119 10,135,802

210,000 100.968

99,284 1§ 162

309.28 313,130

$ 3LI75.599 S 601711
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Liabilities and Net Assets

2015 2014
Corrent Liahilities
Acoounts payable 3 411,400 b 365,238
Lstimated nmounts due to third-party payers . 410,000
Accred expenses and other 560.110 $62,795
Current maturities of long-torm debr 7,800,000 U000
Total current liabilitics EB11L50 1,638,033
Profescionl Linlnlity Reserve 210,600 81,002
Long-term Det - 7.800,000
T otal kabilnees 9.031.51] 0510035
Net Assefs
L 'nrestricied 21,960,354 26.35F.098
1 emporarity resiricted 113730 108,578
Permanently resticted 60.000 60.000
F'otal net assels 22.134.084 26499 676
owi habilitws and net assels S 11175595 5 101871t
3
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

Consotidatad Statemants of Operations
Years Endad Aagust 31, 2018 and 2014

2015 2014
1areatricied ey enues, Gorins snd Chiber Sappon
Hatent seryvioe resenue (net of contraciual dacoanis ymd
showances) 5 118 0% £ 10T
Prsson lor s olloctible socounis (1 096 019} IR ORI ET
Mot pRUent service fovenue 12435650 $EQL 350
{ecuonic health seonads semn g piament - 322658
{rher b2 R 11 203 913
et avoety relewsed fom sl e wsad for operatons 17086 R
Foral wresuicied e etes, gains snd other sippont 1113854 134713480
Esproses
Salarics and wages 69245k 6707219
Fruplovee beocfs 1,717,857 1,735,593
Purchased ser joes and profe<ionyd lees 2663011 1,656,082
Supplies snd othet 1,787,300 1765 574
Depreciation 136147 131942
interest 363,797 365 Ri%
Toka! grpenses 10830 580 18,000,325
Operating Lo (N M (LG 045
Cither Invanme (Fapetine)
Cantobutnsy IRRIEE] 33082
Fam iovome X194 Hi9 67
Investment retim 366,114 449 5%
Tl esher moome (espenses (301 TR 99E.228
Dieficiency of Revenues Over Fapendes (1 dndadis {FEE.2175
Mt ksxcts released from resrivtions wsed for
porehase ul ggnipment .17 40.598
Ieeremse in Uaegefeioted Mot ety § A0 b {10
Sen Hotas to Consolatad Faancd! Stxtervens s
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes In Net Assels

Years Ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

2018 2014
Irecrense in Unresteicted Nl Assel 4 IT07I 5 {29
Tetaparaeify Restricted Vel Soints
Conitihigsons A9 1148
¥ wome L1986 1% 3%
ot auets released from sestrichon, {87,731 i131 4456}
Increase (decrpase) i emporanhy resrricied nel assels 5152 L&Y
Change in Mot Assets (4303, 392} {11338
Net 3ssels, Reginning of Y ear 26409670 2t GInGIR
Net Asseis, nd of Y ear X3 13889 L HA9670
See Notss fo Corgpddated Fnanous! Siatermonls 3
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Consoclidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

Uperating Activlties

Chamge m net anets

Ttents et requinmg (providing) cash
Nepreciaton
Restizcted contriblition and imvesttnent inoome received
Neb gan on equipmicR disposal
Net unrealized foas on imestmems
Pros ssasn for uneuiledithle accoants

Changes in
Patient wooounts nocesviable
Cstimated setthements wih third-party payers
Supplies and prepaid cxpetrses
{thet rsscts .
F tectroduy health qoeonds inceatis ¢ paymant eeceivable
Exoess insuraney coverage heceivable and protessional

rabitity rescrve

Accounts paahle and sccrued evpenes

Neg cash pron nded by opersimng activities

investing Activities
Purcliase of investments
Ssale ol imvestments
Mervhisses of property and equipment
Net cash tsed ininesling aviilics
Financing Achivitees
Princspal payments on note pay shie and Jong-term debt
Primceeds froen reginicied oentnbutrans and investment icomw
Net cish tsed in financing fatis ities
fncrease (Decrease) in Canh

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, bnd ol Y ear

Supplemental Cash Flows Infurmation

Interest pasd

Sea floles o Consoldaled Fnancal Statements

2015 014
S (430850 L R TRART
1,361,479 IRTUR M|
191888 (TLAYY
(4109 (28871
I R12.7%6 8BU.574
LOM.019 14660010
1615300} ] 4625259
{325.000) L0000
7414 1544
10, 1h%8 {12920
274681 100,242
19,966 (19,9601
101,478 (842810
£1.138 1.427 481
{6.074.194) (7,112,405
H 197 681 121,20
(1949.964) 112 104
{76,470 (556189
(300 100} (D0 000
94 K%5 FIRAY
{265.115) (7281460
(22745 Igran
H1.611 2IR.4RE
5 FER LY Y 411611
S 363,167 5 403 324
L] rr——
]
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Shelby Memaorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Nate 1: Hature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

Nature of Operations

Shelby Memuriak Hospity] Aasociation, Ine. (the “Asspciation”™) primatily eams revenues by
providing inpaticnt, vuipaiicat and eviended core senens Lo patients in e Shelbyville, 1linnis
agea. b Also operates & hoine health agency amd provides physiclan seiviees in the same gegraplic
ares,

Principies of Consolidation

The consalidated inancial siatements include the accennts of Shulhy Memorinl Howpid
Association. Ine. and Shefly Memorial Hospiral Foundadion (the “Foaundation™}). The Association
is ik safe corporale momber of die Foundmivn. The Foundation was organized to suppart as?
encourtye health care services in the Shelby Connty area by providiey Gnancial and Tundralsing
wssistance, AH significant intercompany accmsnts and imnsactions kine beei eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of fnancial stitements in conformaty with pocounting principles generally
accepied in the Uisliod Swstes of America requines manggoment fo make estimates and swennptions
that affect the reporizd smonts of acsis s Hobilities and divdlewre of contingont wisuis and
flubifities at the duwe of the comoliduted Francial <Dioments angd the reported amounts of revenuey
and expenses dining the reporting perfudd. Actuol pesulls could differ from those estimates,

investmaonts, Investment Return and Assefs Limfled as to Use

frvestmenis in equity securities having a readily deterntinnble fair vatue and T all debt securities
are cowried a fadr value, Certaln bnvestments consist of banth certiffcites of deposit, which are
carvied a1 cosi. which approxdinates fair value, Other investments are valued ot the lower of cosi ar
{4ir value at time of donation, o scquired by contribiution or fair value, Tnvesiment roturn inchides
dividend. interest and oiher In extment income; replized and unsenlzed gains and Josses on
invesiments canied at fair value and realized pains and fosses on other investments,

Investment return that is initially restricied by donar stipulation and for which the sesleivtion will
he satisfiad 1 the <hme v eor is inchafed in unrosteiered et asets, Other snvestmeeal retdrn e
reflected in the comsnlidatod <tetements of aperations and changes in net assets as unrosirlcied,
temporarilsy sestricted. of permanenily rosnicted hascd upon the esisionce and sature of any donor
or legally iinpased reutrictions

Aoty Hmdted ax e vee iwhude srseis held by & trustes uader 2 bond indenture mud foan
agrimeTis.
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Patient Accounts Recelvable

Accounts receivabie are redueed by an allowance lor doubtiud uccounts. o evaluanng the
collecrabitity ot accounts recen able, the Association analy zes is past histors ad identifies trends
lor cach of its major pay er sanrces of revenue 1o exlimate the ap propriate allow ance 1o doubtful
aceaunts and provision fon uncollectible accounts Vuanagement regularty reviews data about these
ujor puyer sourees of revenue in ev alusting the sutticiency of the allowance Tor doobitul
BLoGUNtS

For reecivables ossocialed with services provided 0 pationts who have thind-party coverage. the
Axaociation analy zes comeactualhy due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtiul aceounts
and a provisien for uncollectible accounts, i negessary. lor esample, for expecid uncollectible
dedoctibles and copayments on accounis for which the third-panty payer has not y et paid. or for
rayers wha are known 1o be having Ninoncial dithculties that make the realizanon of amounts due
unlikely.

For seceivables avsociated with sell-pay balanees, which includes both jrtients withous instirance
and paticrts with deductible and copay ment batences due for which third-party coverape exisiy for
part uf the bill. the Association regords a significant provision for uncollectible accounts in the
period of service on the hasis of its past expericnce, which indicates that many patients are imahle
or unw lling t pay the portion of thor bl for which they are (nancially respomsible. Tlie
difference between the stadard tates. or the discounted rates it nepotiated er provided by policy,
and the ainounts uctually collected afier all reasonable colleeton ¢fforts have been exhausted is
churzed of i ogmnst the allowanee for doubtful acconnts.

The Assnciation™s allow ance for duubtful accaunis Tor self-pay patwents increased from X3 percent
of sclf-pay sccounts receivable a1 Aapist 11, 20144, to 89 percemt of self-pay accounts receivahls al
August 11, 2018

Supplies

Supply inseitories are stated ot the fower of cost, determined nsing the firt-in. firt-out method ur
market,

Properly and Equipment

Propery and equipment acquisitions are recorded nt cost and are depreciaied on a straight-line
basix over the estimaicd useful §ife of each asset. The ¢stinated useful lives for cach major
depreciable classification of properts and equipment are as followa:

Laml improscments 8- Mycars
Buildines 0 - 40 years
lsquipanent 2. 20 years
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Naotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2035 and 2014

Porations of propesy aud equipment sre reported at (3ir safue 4 80 Brease i unmsincted net
ssaris pmdess yse of the asses s resreicted T e doveor Mooty pifts thal must be used o
stquire property and equipmont are repnnied as sesiriered suppont The oxpiration of Much
sestrictinns is repurted s e increase In wnresivicted net assety when e dusated pssgt is placed in
wnice

Long-lived Asset Impairment

The Association evaluates the erancrabitity of the earrying vadue of long-lived assews winnever
pvems o cirvamstanes fndicme the carry g sitreunt msy 10§ be recos erable. 16 fong-ived asses
is fosted lor recoverability and the sdiscounted estimat: fetre cadh flons espected o resuft from
the use snd eventuad disposition of the wsset 18 Tess tian the carrving, antount af the sy, the aswel
¢ost is sdjusted o i value gnd 20 inpaitment lows 35 necognized os the amowu by which i
carrying amaunt of & long-lived avet encends He fair value, No et impaiinient v mecegnised
during the vears ended Aogust 31, 2018 and T0f

Temporarliy and Permanently Restricted Net Assals

Temmporarily Fetriciod et dsscts ane those whose yse by the Associanon bais been lanited hy
doesers ter u <pecific time period of porpose. Ponmanenily rosincted st asseis have been resticind
£y dosnors to be malndsined by the Avsoctation i perpeinily

Net Patlont Service Reverneo

e Association has suretinent with thind-party payors dhat prondde for payments ta the
Avariztion 3t amdunts Silferem from He ovtabiivhed mtes  Pation wevice ravenue s repuried 8
the esfimated oot resliznble ammds rom patients, shirdeparty pasers aned athers for services
rethered and inviude estimated cetrostive resenue adjuamenis Reiroaciive sdjustments are
considered in the recapnition of revenne on an estimated basis in ihe penod the related semvices are
reschored and such amuanty are rexisesd 1 futene perinds a< adamimenis become hoown

Charity Care

The Association pravides cane wathout charge or 1 amounis less than its etahlishod rates 10
patients meeiing certain ariteria under its chardty care policy Bevsuse the Assoominon does nat
pursuc coficction of amounts determined to qualify as charity eare, these amounis &ré oot reponied
s iiel potient service revenue, 7 hic Association’s direct and indtreet costs of sen joes {imished
under the Association’s charity care palicy weore approsimatefy $1 35,500 and $320.800 for 2015
and Mils, mepectiveh. The cost of charits care provided i deteetined by computing a ratip of
cost (tukal operating expense ) 1o gross charges aind taen multiply ing that rato by the gross
uncompensated charges associated with prosidmg care 10 charly patrents.
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements
Avgust 31, 2015 and 2014

Contributions

Uncorhitional prosiisos fo s e cash and other assets are secrued 3y estivaated Tai saloe o1 the date
each prvmiss 5 sovched  Hhe pifls are reponied is either tompaeily of permatienthy rostriciod
support i they sne revcived with dons stipulations Bl ol Be use of the danated assois. When o
donor restric oy espdres, Bt is. when o stipaloed tme restricnon onds of parpase rottclion Is
sccennplished, temporants resricted net assets are reclaniBed as unrestricied net assets and
reporicd b3 an BCIESse i unrastricted net pasets. Donor-resiriciad contributions whase restrictions
sre mol wothin the same soor a8 recéived sre eepuwied ax anrewricted contributions. Comdinonst
guntethations gre wpned s Habiliics wiil the condision is eliminated or the contributed sssets are
retomaod o e donor.

Electranic Health Rectrd incentive Paymants

The Uleetrorir §loalih Records Invensis ¢ Progenm, enscted as pant of the Arwtersoan Recwverond
Reimvestmiont Aot of 2V, provides for con-tmic incemive pay ments under both the Medicare and
Madicald programs to etipible hogpitals that demonstrate meanimg ful use of certified elecwonic
healih records lechnuopy ( HR). Fayments snder the Meddicare program are generally mnde for
up o four years based o 4 stitutory formada ayments under the Medicaid program are generatly
e Lor up 1o four vears based wpon a statwiary formuls. as determined by the state, which s
approved by e Centers Tor Medivare s bicdheaid Services. Payment under both prognne are
vorsingent an the haspital continaing to moet escalating meaningful wse crteris sad any other
specilie requirzments tha are spplicabde for the reportiog pevind. The final ainount G am
paymynt joar is determined based pon s audit by the admimtratne conteacior. iénts cauld
octur that would cogse the final ammegts o difler mmerintly from the niual pevments under the
pragram,

The Asocistion recopnized reseniue tatably over the reporing peried sigrtiog 8 the poiat when
munagmens fs reronsbh astared B will meet all of the mcaningfel sve objeetives and ans other
specilic grant reyuirements applicable for the repaning period

fe 2044, the Associabinn recorded revenue of appeaximatels 523,000, which i inchinked within
operating revenies 11 (e stalemat ol aperations T 2015, the Asspokaion & #o8 reeeise
wdditional pay ments

Employee Health Claims

Substanmiaily all of the Assesciution’s emplayces are eligible in participate in the Assoviation’y
bty insnrance plan. The Assuciattvn is sell-inwred for heatth olaims of participming emplovecs
amd dependets up to Kmits provided Tor in an agreement withi its insurance plan admingstratn. A
provision is acerued for <eif-ifsured employ oo health claims including beth clainty soported and
claioms wurred but not yet reporied. The accruat b estimated based on consedoration of grior
claiors experence, receatly setiled elsgns, frequeney of clain. sed uther sconomic and social
factmrs. Bis reasonably passible that the Assockntion™s psumae will change by 3 malorial ameam
inthe near lomm,

ig
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Shelhy Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemonts
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Profassionat Liability Claims

The Ansochition secopnizes an svoruad for el Habilines based on exiimated ultinmate loses and
costs panaciated wish settling claims and & seceivable 1o reflect the estrated wsUrance recon ories,
ifany. Professional hability claims are deseribud more fully imNowe 9.

ingome Taxas

The Associuion has heen recognized a< essmpt froa Incoine tanes under Secrtion S8} of the
Intersidd Revenre Coale gnd & vimsbar provasion of ame lan However, the Associabinn 11 subject 1o
foderal income tay on . enrelated busines tenable income.

The Association Ndes tis retures inthe LS. fedend Jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the
Assaxcintion is no fonger subjeet to 155, Redesal examinuiivns by o suthonties for years hefme
s

Affordable Care A¢t Campliance

As patt of the Affurdabie Cary Az, hospitaly esgmpl from the 1ax under Section 36hen Dol the
Uadde are roqueired 1o comply svith the new regaizeineins ander new Code Sectun 3 Code
Sevhon 301 roquines excenps hospitnh prepare and implement 3 communiny bealth needs
assesument, implement a finoncial ossistuce pobicy. smploment an ocmerpency gane policy, Hmit
charges toindividuals eligible for finwncial assictance and refinin tron cettain onllectin acsams
for patients tist smay quatifs for fncial asbtince. Failure 1o comply with these réquirements
couhl revult in & bospital not haing recognized as vaempt srder Code Section S0 ek 1) The IRS
has not fsaed guidance on how they intersd o enflurce the provisions rebated o Code Soctiun
20tirk The Assoviation believes # has token reasunsttde steps to complhy wath Cade Nection S01(r}
und has eecorded no provivies relafive to the Awocaton’s vomphiance of awecomplionce wih
Code Recpsan $0{r) Honewer, 1his coold ¢hanpe materiulls in e near-tenn,

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses

The comtsolidated stements of opermtions inclade deficioncy of rnvenues vver espenacy. Changes
in unrestricied oet asels whwch are eacladed from deficrency of revemses over eapenses, consisient
with indstry practice, inchiade contnbutions of Jong.Ined assen Ichuding assels aeqaired using,
coniributions which by donor restictinn were to he used for the purpuse of acginng sws asscts

Reciassifications

Certdin reclavafications have been made to the 2014 eonsolidated financial stotoments to confom
wr the 2015 comsolklaied Rnancial statement preseniation. These icckissification liad mo etiecton
i chanfe m et assets,

i
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
HNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Subsequent Events

Subsequent evenis fiste been evaluated throagh the date of the Independenm Auditer™s Report,
which is the date the cansobudaied financiad statenients wene available 1o be sid.

Nota 2; Not Patient Servicy Ravenue

Fhe ASsOCi MiMH (SCORmZen pasicrs sers ioe rovenie swseciated with services pron ided 1 prsicnts
wfrer Bave thind-pans paver cowigge o6 the busls of commctual eates for the services rendered. Tor
uninsared patients that do not gualilh for charity care, the Assoviation recopuises revenue on the
Basis of s standard rates for sonjees srovided, On the basts of histnical expetience, 3 significant
portion of the Assoeistion’s uninsured patients will be unable vr unwillng to pay &or the wnvices
prnided. Thus the Assecintinn records 3 significan provision fr uncollivtible accounts related
fer primsered patients in the pered the sorvices are prendded. This provision foe unenliecnibie
accoumnis is presented on the sttténiens of operstions as a compunond of 1194 paticnt s ice rosenue,

The Associition s dgereemaents willi thivd-party pasers thas provide for pas mems to the
Association at amaunts diffencot from its cstablished rates,  These pay mart arangements aielude.

Vedione - Inpationd sowe eare servives and wabstantially all supationt sorvives rendered 10
Modizare prog ain beneficisnes nee paid o1 prospectively determingd rales. These mies vagy
acoanding 1o patient ¢ lassitication sy stems based on clinkesl, dagnostic and viher favten.
Inpatient shilled nursing senvices sre paid at prespectively dotermined per diem oates that are
hased on the patients’ avuity. The Amociation & reimbursed for coneim senicos & ontgive
ratgs with final cottboment deicimined after subimission of annusl cott reporn Iy the
Association and audits Uereuf by the Medicare fiscal intermediany . The Avsacioton’s
Medicare cost ieports have deen sudited by the Molioee adansisicnn ¢ contracier throwgh
Aupinst 31,2012,

The Medivare pragram designatad the Assopiation os 3 sike comunty hovpiat ior Medicare
reimbursetol purpeses. This designation fpereases the pasment the Assinvistion reegives
for inpatient s wle caie services pruvided by Modicane beneficianics.

Duting the years ended Aupust 3, 2015 and 2001, net patient sorvice revenue increased by
sppronitmich $31E000 xnd SI29.,000 fu: 1015 and 301, respoctively, doe to Medicar
fow-Veoluine Adiusiments,

Viedicak? - Inpatrent and outpationt services readersd i Medicald program beneticuaies are
reiinhuned ot prospectively doiermined muies, '

f v and regalanians povering the Medecare aud Medicudd prograns are complex and subjeet 1o
aferpreintion and clange Ava esuh it is ressonably possible that reconded eatimaies will chunge
materiaily in the pear lerm

The Assoehstion Bas sfse ootered st payment Jgreemens with certain commerciol bnurmne
carriers, haalih mantenance oepgamzahions aad prefemed provider ueganizativie, The basis for
rayment 10 {the Assaciation under these agreemcnts inclindes prospwctively determined rutes per
disclarge, disconnts from exinbiished charges and prospectively delermined daily sutes,

12
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Patient xervice revenue, net of contraciual nllowanues amd discounts (but before the provision lor
uscellectibie accounts). recogiized in the years ended August 31 208 sl 2014 wax:

2018 2014
Medicary § 4242006 5 SAI7.000
Hodicard 1,028,000 | U7
Oiher thivd-party payers 1.340,000 5.886.000
Patients 221 060 1,210,000

§ 13,5310 ¥ M60000

Hiingls Hospltal Madicaid Assessment Pragram

The state of #Hinois emcted fepislation thae provides for an asseysment program intended fo qualify
for Jederul imseking funds ender the Hiinois Medicaid prageam, Undei the henpital assessment
program, cach hospital is assessed tax based on that bospits!’ s adpusted pross hospitat revenue. The
assesyments in pant fund additional Medicaid pryments. The lepislation pravides that none of the
assessment funds are 10 be voliveted and no additiona Medeaid pavments are o he paid until the
proprin receives the roguired federal gosemment approvol trvuch Sse Centers {or Medicare and
Medicaid Services.

o October 2013, the U.S. Centers for Medienre and Medicaid Sorvices notitied the Biinois
Dzpanment of Healtheare and Family Services of its approval of the Fohoneed Hospiiat
Assessment Program effective Joby | 2012 which i« anticipated to penesate an additional nnnynl
net berefit for Minois hosphals ender the Hospilal Assessment Program.  Fhe ansual el benefit i
the Hespitat due 1o the approval of s pragram is £116.000,

The effect of these programs in the consalidated statements of operations and changes it net assets
for the years winded Auvuust 31, 2115 and 20 4, are a3 1ollow s

2018 2014
Addiional Medicaid paymoents included in
Het pakient service Feveniue $ FARE §  9g2su
Taaes asgesserd and inciuded in supplics and athor L § 531850

The hospital assessorent grograms contain susssl provisions ehlective June 30, 2018, and there i3
no assurance these programs will not b dicontinued or nivtorially modified.

3
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financlal Slatements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 3: Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Associativn gromts credit w ithot cnlatzral (o iis patients. most of whom are ares residents and
are suned andey dhitd-pars payer agreanents, The miy of receivables from patients and third-
sty payers &) Avgost 31, 2018 and 2010 wase

2015 2014
Medicare 6% %
hiedicaid W 11%
exher thard-panty payers iy 4645
Pasienis 254 21%

i HARG

Note 4: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets

Fair valise s the prive that would be received 1o self an ssset o1 paid to transier o Babitiny i an
arderhy trmnsaction beltden market parhiipanis & the measurement date Fair value moasurements
nsust tnasimize the use of obsersable inputs and muremeze Dic use o snshservable inputy, There is
& taerarctns of theee levels of doputs that may e used 1 measnre tair yajue

Level § Quaded prives in mctive markets far identical assuls

Level 2 Obwersable inpuis uthies than Lesel § prives. such as guated prices for similas anats
quened peioss in murhets that see not vy of other ggmts that arc obenoabic or can
be cormbnrarod By obten able mnrhet dats fur subdanialiy the {all tenn of the
Aty

Level 3 Unoboeryable inpers wppoasd by Hile o Ao warket acovis and ane sigsifican w
e Ladr » adue oF the dasets

Recurring Measurgmonts
The following Libles present the Lir value memsurement of asseiy recogrized in 1he actompany ing

cuisofidated balance shects mensurad 31 {air value on o recuning basis and the fescl within the fair
valee Rerercin i sohich the faur v olue measarements Talf ot August 11 2005 and 2614,

14
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.

Notes to Consotidated Financial Statements

August 31, 2015 and 2014
2015
Fair Valus Measuremants Q&iﬁg
Quoted Prices
in Active Slgniflcant
Markets for Cthor Signifcant
identicat Chuervabie  Unobservable
Aguain inputs Inputs
Falr Valug {Levpl 1} {Level 2) {Level 3}
Manes musker funds $OLSRRASY N LAY 8 - %
Cerufinsos of depusi s T Y - % AL (O
Equan security
Consomer discretiomary 3 e 78 % - % -
Coesumer siaples § ARELWY p 2 R0 B -8 -
Ueergy 3 S76.7E7 4 70 787 h Y . L3 -
Fuanam ials £ L EI R RER % - & -
{ieehh care 3 185749 Y 784,730 5 B $ .
Industrraly 5 954,718 $ Rl O At S 3 - 5 .
infrmisnes fotlinodogy b IR 5 LN T . - % -
Materiak 5 thl e § Is).7) 3 - 3 .
Eelecummunication seriges $ &6,179 3 bh 179 % - b
{ nhites b1 Jpgald $ e % %
Mutua! funds
Simall cap 3 610458 § &10.458 b - % -
i cap $ 40478 Mg s -8
Intematuagt 3 1x%.%01 § 13504 % L 3
Fixed wneneme 5 FRAR0Y  § razey % < % -
Rea! cotare $ FhE05 3 355994 h) H s .
(hiwr % 420,995 3 421,38 % . Y .
Cuorponiie dobl seeurilies $ 28285 3 - % LEMasRS b8 .
125 govermment agency seopritios 3 157RSI7 % = % 13smi % -
Municapai dobt seot ihes b L8 - % TELIss s .
S
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc,
Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements

August 31, 2015 and 2014
2014
Falt Value Measurements Usmg
Quoted Prices
in Active Slgnifizamt
Markats for Cther Significant
identical Obasrvable  Unobservable
Assetz inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Lavai 1} {lavel 2} {Leval )}

Aloncy markes Junds 5 3366602 3 L6604 % = 3 .
Cetificates of depaen 5 AN 000 s - % 18000 5 .
Lqusty secarities

Cossumer discretionan 5 LS . (R S 1 « % -

Comsonmer staph S eEsAIY § 6ESIY S Y .

Farrgy S ESeR3? S ESAEYF % - %

Foancials % LM S LIRyse % $

Heahh care % 449 849 4 49, %49 4 . (8 -

fndhiririals S L1787 S LINLIEY 3 B &

fnfvmation technoligy $ore2 3 1MMIE S L 1 -

Materials 3 23293 1 218 2 -2 . 3 .

§ elevommumcition services b RS 5 14% 333 ) - 3 .

Ludues 4 2¥a9% % FELR L & % .
Shust funds

Sinmll cap ¥ TEL2M b TN 8 - % «

\Mid rap (SIS TET T S5 UL TR .- 8 .

internasionsl S - B 1 . SR LN E B § . s

Foved maome $ ek 631 % LY T N <A .

Real es1ate $ Wiy § WHiITE % - b3 “
Cotporaie Jebl secanties $ dausens % o 8 19seE % .
L .5 pon ornment agends secunings LR > A % 1327937 4
Stumoipal debt securies 3 a0y ton 8 1 901,186 $

Polluwing is u denetiptivn of the vatustion methadologies and inputs wsed for ssvets measured ai
fawr volie on a recurring biiss and recogmized in the accompany ing consolidaiad balance sheets, as
wellas the gencral chissification of such ensets purswisas to the valuntion hicrarchy  There hove
been no sipnificant chanpes in the vahuation techniqoes during the year ended Avpust 31 HHS

Investmenis

Whete yusted market prices ase avaitable In an stive market, oy estingnis wre cluwified witlun
Level | of the valuation hisrarchy. 1Fquoted mares prices are nod s aibeble. then {air s olucs ore
estimnted by using queded prices of investments with sinstlar charscteristics or independend asset
prcing services and pricing sudels, the inputs of which are market- based of independently sormrced
marhet paranesees, inchading, but not limied o yickd qurs s, nterest Lafen, wlailition, cumadative
fess projectecns and conhy tlows, Buch msesiments ave chassified inf ovel 2 af the vatuation
hierarchy I comuio cases nliere Losed Faor Leve! 2 Inputs are aot availoble, i extments are
clastificd within Level 3 of the ierarchy  bisever, no Level 3 insesineents oxist 8t Avgust 31,
2015 amt 2014

18
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Note 5:

Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc,
Notes o Consolidated Financial Statemoents

August 31, 2015 and 2014

Investments and invesimant Raturn

A summsn o the composition of ivestments and aoets bessted is 10 use 58 Augest 1L, 2015 and
M4, follows;

investmants

Cash
Money markes Tands
Certificates of deposit
Eaquity seeuritiss
Consser discretionan
Consiinier stapdes
ety
Fisaaciak
Heglth care
indusirials
Intormativn lechnatogy
Materiaks
I ehreotmmication serioes
Ladtisies
Carpurnte debt securiing
Mutual funds
Sl cup
Mitd cap
{niernational
Fines inctnng
Real enine
Qther
LS. guvemnen! agency scearilies
Municipal deb sex erities
Cither

Assets Limited As To Use

Mones nuket fuh

2045 2014
3 164,448 $ 0 408003
a6d) ¥ 26040
3,00} 4,700
£21.784 &16470
53139 £85.112
£76,787 RS8R
1124981 FRgc RS
184,759 949 K69
956,48 LITIRY
94 TR 1.590,728
161,784 Ja3cer
o 178 153,315
B4 236,898
2RI HRS 28940008
i 458 TTIEHM
ST 639,941
2,830,500 LI 180
714,803 Yab 622
35808 35308
421,344 .
LATh 7 § 837917
751,154 903,196
1,156 4,660
§ 17.037.567 b 19870004

2015 2014

ERLIS LY A

$ 1126091

t7
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

invagtment Return

“Fotal invecimem retum s comprised of the follosing:

2015 2014
Interest aml dividend imonw S HABEG2 0 654288
Ket realized gaing on sales of invesiment, 1,797,780 J075.R15
Net unrealiaed losses un gestnients 2R12.786) {880.874

5 (34,014 § 2B

Total investment return s reflecicd in the vonsotidaiod stoiements of sperations and changes in
NetACSeH As Indlowus.

2016 2014

Unrestiicted net gssels
Uther nonuperating ingeme (hoss} § Oy 3 LA4U524

Farm Land Hetd for invastment

At Avguet T, 2013 prd S0, the Asseciaiton wld 384 soms of donuued farm land with a carrying

value of B173600 The canying amount is the i vslue of the Lamms 8t Ui date of the donstion

Famm income is eeported wepanmiels from invesnnent income in the siatemetits of aperations and
_chomgos innet msets,

Note 6 Long-term Dabt

2015 A4
Seris 2080 Caphal Jmpeovenent and
Refunding Revenue onds §  7.R00.000 3 8100000
Less current imaturitics 7.8D00.000 301, 00
5 - 3 7500000
14
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

The Reries 20HECapiial bnprovewent sad Refunding Revenve Bonds (Senies 2010 Bomdsy inthe
original amount of $9,000,008 are dated Decensber 1. 200, and bear intovest at 3.34 peevent,
Beyinadae i Eobryany JH I, the Association was befow the raquired Deld Service Covorage 1athy
angt s 5 resalt, the band intesest eate increased bo 5,39 porcene, O Octaber 310 2000, Comerien
130k the “Hank™) and the Association finalized sev eral amemdiends 1o ihe Series 3010 Bond
dociments shich peovided for angoing chanpes to the covenant apreenments and waiver of conain
covenans inedfoct as of Avgust 31, 2013, and agabit at August 31, 2019, The amendmems
esablished 8 remediation plan, sohich redefined te tosomant requiioment for Dulbt Service
Coverage and sef 16 nieiesd rate 01 .59 percent. in addition, the amendments established Cash o
Diebs ratio con count, atinimum funding sequiretionts 00 3 JeB sy ied fosend acoount, and
obtatning Uridcal Access Haspiral {CATH ) desigration for Mesdicare praposes on or befum
September 1, 2015, As of Auges! 31, 3015, the Association had net ot sorme of 1he financial
covenants, nor had it ohiained CAH designaion, constiuting an ovent of defusl,

The Bonds uee payable in annmal insidiments. All outsanding Bonds mas by redeenicd on sy
date ot face value.

Fhe City oF $hetbr e e ¢City ™) noued the Series JTHO Boods on behalt of e As<ocistion, The
ruceeds of the Bonds were laanest tw the Associstion utider o lom apreement dated December |,
2010 the Series 2H0 Bomds are secumed hy the gross receipte, accounms recsivahle gl assets
resteictend urder the loan agreement, Tl Bonds bave not been puaranteed by the Cit,

The Hends were purchased by the Bank under a Hve-s ear purchase tosm ending UDerembey 1, 2015,
The Bank will eider the bonds for pasment in fulf &t the end of this wrm. T he term may be
exacaded at the roquest ofthe Oty The Bank has vo ebdigation 10 extend the purchase wnm and
g15 extension is condibonal apon the rerms and condicdons of 1he Baak a1 the Bunk's sole
discretion.

Yo Uity huo ne olilipatiog W confinge the foan aber Blecember 12015 exceptas ugreed to by the
Ciry and the Associanon s with an unqualificd appris ing optaion of bend councel The
continted loan will bear inferest for the applicable term gy agieed 10 in the umended 1Toan
agrecment.

The Ioan agreement requirds that cortain fimds be oviablishiod with e tstee. Avcondinghy, these
tunds arc included a5 assers limited 25 16 use beld by uvipe In the consolidmed balance sheers
The Ioun agrecruent alw roquires the Association o comply »ith cenain redricive covenanis
including mininum insirance coveenge, restrictions o incarrenie of addaiouat dobt amd
maimonaance of oortaln leveroge, Hauidin and debt servive muss

The Series 2810 Rouds wers fssiined to refund the Serics 1999 Boads und to portially fimner the
meiheal oifioe busbding Construtiing padiect
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Motas to Consolidated Financial Statements
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Maturities of long-term dub? at Augusy 31, 2015, ane:

Bank
Purchase

Historical Term
206 $ 3iM000 S 7800004
2017 300,000 B
2018 300,000 -
M9 RIL IR -
2020 300.000 -
Thereafter 6,300,000 -

¥ 7.800.000 3 7,500,000

Note 7: Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets Including
Endowment

Temporarily restricled net assets are available for the following purposes:

2015 2014
Renovativns and equipnistt purchasey % 53,730 b 48,578
Operations ol the Assoctation 60,000} 4000

£ 115730 8 108,578

Permanently restricted net assets arc restricied as follows:
2015 2014

fnvestments to be held in perpetuigy codowmen: income
10 be used for operations and maintenance of the Association 3 60.000 s 60.000

Diming 2015 and 2014, net assets were released from doner restrictions fur improyements af
nursing and opetations in the ameunt ol 57,986 aod $71.248, respectivels. During 2015 and
2004, net assets of $31.729 and 540.593. respuctively, were released tn purchase equipment,

From time o time. the fair vaive of assets assoviated with individual donor-restricted endow ment
funds may fall below the feve) the Association is required to retain as o fund of perpetual duratiun
prrsuant 1o donor stipulation or the Srave af flinois Prctent Manugement of Iestitnianal 1y
Avt. Deficiencics of this nature are reported in unrestricter] not assels There were no deficienaies
restlting {rom infavarable markes fluctuations in 20 S or 2014,

Interest froim the donor restricted endow ment funds are to be used for the generad operations of 1he
Assaciation, These funds are invezied in cenificates of depirsit.

20
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 8 Professional Liatility Claims

The Assogation has joined togethes with other providers of health carg ser iges to form the Hlnels
Compen-ation faust, # aisdb pool {the “Peol™1 currently operating as comnnon rish manngenent and
imsurance prograns fee their members. The Assagiition pas s sunual presiams e e Poad for its
erplayee injurics insuranee coserage. The Pool's poversieg agreoments speetiy that the Pool wall
b sell-sustaimmg thruugh member premium s and wall reirssore through commercial carriers for
clalme in eveess of spovified stopdoss wpwtints,

Exerss mywmandy covernge weeisable was SO 0N and SHNLIOK gt August 3L, 2015 and 2ina,
sespevtitely, sad s included o other usiels §9 the aucompany ing coneledatesd halpnee sheets. The
provision for losses relared o pralessional lahifin risks aoe presented sypormely 55 a nsn-curren
professiondl liabitity seserve in the comelidated balance sheets and was $2100000 and $81.907 fos
2015 amd 2014, rospectivels  Professional lability reserve estiniales represain the estimatcd
altzmate cost of al reporind and unreported losses incormed thrugh she respectine consobidated
batamee sheet abites. The reserse {or vnpsid Tosses ond [oss expenses are estimated using indnvidual
exse-basis vahuattons, Thase estimates sre subject to the offects of trends in 1oas seserity af
Mequency, Fhe estimates are continually reviewed and adjustmeats are reconded as experwnce
develops or pew inturtiiation Becomes known, The ime perind required o resolve thee claims
crt 1ary dependay upon whethor the claim i sottied o Bugated. The oxtlination of the timing of
paxments bovond 4 year can van saemficantly. Althosgh considerable yariabilin is inhergrt in
professional fiability resenss estimunes, we bebiove the reserves for losses and diss expenses e
sdzquate bated on informatem currerthy known. 10 reasonably pessable shat this extimate could
change matertalls dnthe nes nn

Note 9: Self-funded Health Plan

hubstartiathe all of the Axcociation’s employ ees and their dependents are sligible 1o panicipate in
the Assoctalion”s employee health insurance plan, The Association s seilinured fn health
chyims of panticipating emplos eos arnd dependeits. Cotmnereiad stop-loss mSLranee cor ey is
prrchased for individuals in eveess of $93.000. A provision i accrued for sellimared gtapioy co
Beafth claims fnclading ish claims reported and claims incurred but aeg s2s reported The accrual
is cxtimated hased on consideration of puioe cloims eapenee, reeenils sethed clams, frequency of
clabms, and wther sconomic umd social inctars 1048 rensonatds possible it the Associstion’s
estimate will Chaape by o material sona inohe pear feps.

Note 10: Ponsicn Plan

The Asciation has 3 defined contribution pension plan covering subsumially afl employecs.
shich sllow s tor esplopoe and cinpley or eantribumions. The Aseciation will mych upto §
percent of protas anmval compensatont of = minimn of 3 percent i contribmted. Dligahis
empiin ees are immediately vested in thelr contributons and Becone [0 pereent vested in the
emplay el portion afier sin yeans. farkaied balances of rminated cmployees” non-cesied amuounty
are used (o reduey fature contnbutions, Persion expore was appracintately $20 100G aad
S190.0180 Gar the seurs ended Auguest 31, JUT5 amd 2084 respoctively,

E
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Notes to Consoclidated Financial Stataments
August 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 11: Functional Expenses

fhe Association provides gencral healih care sevcices 1o vesidents within #is geographic wea
Expenses relited s prosiding these services ate as follows:

2015 2014
Health care senviecs £ 12765475 % 13383077
Tieneeat ard adminisiritive 4.654.6%1 1817048

$ a5 3 16800025

Hote 12: Significant Estimataes and Concentrations
Accountisg principles pencrally avcopted io vhe Unitzd SMates af Americs require disclioure of
certdin significant estimates srul curren] spbnernbilins due to corlain conceniativns. Thase matters
include the follow ing:
Alfowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

stimnates of atkowances for adiustments inchafed in ned putient wen e toveme are described #a Nuies
fand 2,

Employee Health Claims

I=sthnates rebara] 10 ie acoruat for employee bealth claims sev doseribed s Metes Land 9.
Professional Liability Claims

Fsrimates rednted to the accruat (o profesdesint Habiliny claling are described m Notes | and H
Adamitiing Physicians

Ehe Awsercintion is xevved by a limited number of admiliing phnosiciins whase pabicsts aound fo
substamiatiy afl of e Assoviatisnies nel patien sonvice o,

Invesfmenis

Tie Assockmion invests fy yvarfous investimant seewrities. Investment sevurdtios sre exposed {0
vasious risks such as datenast vte, market and credit dshs Doe 1o the {zvel ol vish associated wuly
cerain investment seourities, it is al least easennhly possitife thas changes in the valies of
investsent secunitics will acour i Uw svar serm and Wiz sech change could materially aftect the
amaunis reporied bt the accampanyiog consolidated balansce sheess.

22
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Consolidatad Balance Sheet — with Consolidating Information
August 31, 2015

Assets
Association Foundation Eliminations  Cansalidated
Current Assels
“ash S 65.262 $ 148 893 S - 5 214.157
Patient accounis reeeivable, nut 1,294 608 . - 2,294 AOIB
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 113,000 - - 115,000
tlectrome health records receivable - - . -
Supplies and prepaid expenses 426,878 - . 426,878
e from Foundation 4.727 . 4,727 -
Total carrent assels 1,906,475 148895 4,707 3.050.643
Assels Limited As To Use
Restricted held by vustee fur deht 1.226.392 - - 1.316392
imvestmenls 14,981,776 1,055,791 ) 17.037.567
Farm Land Held for Investment 473.600 . - 473,600
Property and Equipment. At Cost
Lind sind land improvements 991,652 - - 091 652
Buildings 15495519 - - 15,495,319
Fiuipniant 13233431 - - 15,253,450
31,740,422 - - 311,7A0.423
Less accumalated depreciation 22,762.283 - 21762283
8.978.139 - - 3.978.139
{ther Asseis
IExcess insurance conermge receivable 210.000 . - 210,000
Oiher 99,254 - - 254
09234 - - 100,254
Tatul assets $ 20975656 S L204.688 S 1717 & 31175498
Seg Independim Awhior s Repart
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Liabititics and Net Assels

Cureeat Llabbitics
Avaounds paysbly
Accrued espenses and other
Currenl maturihes of long-eens debt
Dux 1 Azsectation

{otal current Hishilities

Prafessional Liabllity Reserve

Total Hiahilities

N Assets
Heagincted
Tempurrndy restricted
Permanenthy restnetod

Total nent pusets

Tutal husbabetses and e assots

Association Foundation Eiiminations  Consolidated
1 441,401 8 . § § J4].44)1
590,110 - - 590,100
7,550,800 . - 500,000

- 1128 4,327 .

ERAINSE 4737 1127 883151
218,000 . - 0000
G.MI._SH 4,737 1,727 9.041.51)
5EN1ES 1,534,238 - PR Ciki
61000 3L, - LM

(1,000 20,400 - [CIRGYS
20931123 § 50 - 22134088

5 29975463 L o TR 1 g 4727 8 3,175,408

b
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Shelby Memorial Hospital Association, Inc.
Consolidated Schedule of Operations - with Consolidating Information
Year Ended August 31, 2015

Assotiation Foundation Eliminations  Consolidated

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Suppof
Patient service revenue (nel of contractisal discounts

and allowancesi $ 13531099 $ < 3 - % ERAlIU
Provision for uncollectible accounts { 1,096,047 - - (1,0%6.049,;
Nel paticnt servioe reyenne 12,435,050 - - 12,455,050
Other TR KR - - MERIH
wet agsels released from restrictions used for nperations 51,980 - - S$7HR6

Tedak wnrestricted revenues. gains and

uther suppurt 12,711,884 - - 12,711,854

Expenses
Salarics and wages 6,924.586 . - 6.924. 586
Employee henefns 1L74LEET - . L1747 857
Purchased wnices and professional fees 2617012 15,9494 - 2.663.0H
Supplics and othe 3,787.204 122 - 1787326
Depreciation 1364479 - - 1,104,479
Interest 363,297 - - 363267
Cungeibutions - 27.647 (27 647) -
Total expensis 13,831,415 41,768 (276471 1, B50,556
Opernting lnenne {Lats) 4122 580 {43,768) 213007 (4, 138,702§

Chee income {Fapense)

Contriltiny 30678 - (376472 15,031
Farm jcome 50,204 - - 89,204
Investment return {341,061 L1451 - (366,1 14)
Tolal other e ponse {21 L6910 120,481 {27.647) (263,78

Dehicieacy of Revenues Over Expenses (4,334,372 (RE.219) - 4,402,491

Net assets relensed from restrictions used for

purciuse of equipment - 31.747 . 31,747
Decrense in Unrestricted Net Agsers 8 3UFh 8 (364725 8 - § 14370244
See independant Audior’s Renoet 24
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